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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Board of Directars have pleasure In presenting the 315t Annual Repart of your Company along
with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023, The
Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS),

FINAMNCIAL RESULTS:
Particulars R in Lag)
Profit Before Taxation [excluding Other Comprehensive Income| 4,199.41
Less: Provision for Currant Tax 1,120.00
Less: Deferred Tax 12.84
Less: Income Tax relating to previods year L]
Profit After Taxation {excluding Other Comprehensive Income) 3,066.57
“Add: Other C;Jmpr;hm-s%ue Income [net uf_tax]- -EDTS_S:I
Add - Transfer from Bquity Instrument through OC1 an realization (1,086.53)
Add : Balance of Profit from Previous year [excluding Other Comprehensive 40,989.92
Incame)
Total 42,969.61
APPROPRIATIONS :
fransfer Lo Statutory Heserve (as per RB| Guidelines) 613.31
Ralance Carrierd to Balance Sheet (excluding Other Comprehensive Income) 42,356.30
Total 42,969.61

WORKING RESULTS AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Total income during the year under review amounted to 34,579.050ac as against $5,875.58 Lac in the
preceding year. Profit before and after tax amounted to $4,199.41 Lac and $3,066.57 Lac respectively
as against %5,559.76 Lac and %3,905.82 Lac respectively in the previous year excluding Other

Comprehensive Income,

The Company continues to remain registered as a Non-Banking Financial Company with the Reserve

Bankof India,

Mo material changes and commitmeants have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this

report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

DIVIDEND

To further strengthen the financial position of the Company and to conserve resources, the Board has

decided taretain the 2arnings and does not propose any dividend.

",
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SHARE CAPITAL

The Company has only one class of shares—agquity shares of parvalue $10/-aach. The Authorised Share
Capital of the Company stands at 2 20 Crore divided into 2 Crore equity shares of 210/~ each. The paid-
up equity share capital of the Company stood at £1325.94 Lac as 2t 31st March, 2023, During the year,
the Company has notissued any sharas,

TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND

Pursuant to section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, non-banking finandal companies (NBFCs)
are required to transfer a sum not less than 20% of their net profit every year to reserve fund before
declaration of any dividend, Accordingly, the Board proposes to transfer 613,31 Lac to Reserve Fund
and the balance profit is retained in the Profit and Loss Account.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There are no significant matarial orders passed by the Regulators / Courts [ Tribunals which weuld
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year nor does it hold any public
depesit asat the end of the financial year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) registerad under Chapter |[IB of the
Resarve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934, is exempt from complying with the provisions of Saction
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to activities of Investments, disclosura of loans and
guarantaes,

SUBSIDIARY fJOINTVENTURES f ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company doas not have any Subsidiany/loint Venture [ Assaciate Company, hence the information
pertaining to the sameis not applicable.

DEMATERIALISATON OF COMPANY'S SHARES AND REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

The Company has made arrangements with NSDL to offer facility of dematerialisation of securitiesto its
shareholders. The 15IN allotted by the said depository to the Company is = INEOLUS01017. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to deratarialized
form to eliminate risks associsted with physical shares and for ease of portfollo managemeant and
transaction of transfer. Members may contact their Depository Participant for assistance in this regard.

Maheshwarl Datamatics Pvt. Lid. (MDPL) |5 acting as Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company
for both electronic and physical form of shareholdings including transmiission and transposition. All
communications relating to shares should be addrassed to the RTA at 23, AN, Mukherjee Road, 5th
Floar, Kolkata— 700 001. Email 1D of the RTA is digvijay(@mdpleorporate.com
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Cornpany had not entered into any significantly material contract / arrangement /
transactions with related parties, except for remuneration paid to the key managerial personnel, sitting
fizes paid to the directors and rent paid to the enterprise having significant influence over this Company
which are in the ordinary course of business pursuant to Ind A5 24 and are suitably disclosed in Note
Mo.30 of the Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report. The required disclosure of such
transactions under section 134(3) (h) ofthe &ct is enclosed in form AQC-2 forming part of this Report.

INTERMNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate Internzl financial controls commensurate with its size, scale,
nature of business and operations with referance to its financial staternents. The Company has
appointad internal auditors who review the internal financial control system. These have been
designed to provide reasonable assurance about recording and providing reliable financial
information, ensuring integrity in conducting business, accuracy and completensss in maintaining
accounting records and prevention and detectionof frauds and errars.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Beard of Directors has adopted a risk managemeant policy for the Cormpany which provides for
identification, assessment, control and governance of risks which, in the opinion of the Board, may
pose significant loss or threat to the Company. The Policy is formulated in compliance with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The main identified risks at the Company are Commaercial Risks, Financial Risks, Operational Risks and
Legal & Regulatory Risks. The Company has Risk Management Committes as required by the Reserve
Bank of India guidelines comprising of three membears, namely Shri Ashok Bhandari (Chairman), Shri
Ravi Goenka{Director) and Shri K. K. Thakur [CFO), who has been assigned the task ef management and
mitigation of risk to the Company's operations.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL

The Company has four directors on its Board. In accordance with the provisions of the Companies At
2013 and the Company's Articles of Assoclation, Shrl Gourav Periwal (DIN: 02643886) Director of the
Company retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board recommends the re-appaintment and accordingly resolution secking approval of the
memibers for the re-appointment has been included in the MNotice of forthcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Cornpany.

Shri Ravi Goenka and 5hri 5. K. Mukherjee continue to be the Independent Directors of the Company
appalnted for & perlod of five years fram their respective dates of appaintment, not liable to retire by
rotation. The Independent Directars have appropriate skill, knowledgs and experience in the business
carrled on by the Company. The Company has recefved declarations from both the Independent
Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of Independencs as prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Board hereby confirms that it is satisfied with such declarations.

Shrl K., Thakur |5 the Manager and Chigf Financial Officer of the Company. During the year under
review, Shri ILIC Thakur was re-appointed as Manager and Chief Financial Officer of the Campany by
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the members at the 30th Annual General Mesting for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from 1st
September, 2022,

Shrisumitlainisthe Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company.
AUDITORS:
Statutory Auditors

M/s & Jaykishan, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration Ne. 309005E, who are Statutory
Auditors of the Company, were appointed by the Company to hald office until the conclusion of the
32nd Annual General Meating to be held in the year 2024 subject to review of thelr performance by tho
Board every year, In accordance with the RBI directives, the Board and the Audit Committee have
reviewed the performance of the statutory auditors and the Board has decided their continuation as
statutory auditors as per recommendation of the Audit Committee for the year 2023-24. The Members
are required to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the financial year ending 31st March,
2024 and suthorise the Board suitably in the matter through resolution In consultation with the
auditors.

The Statutory Auditors have confirmed that they satisfy the eligibllity / Independence criteria required
under the Companies Act, 2013 and The Code of Ethics issved by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

The audit report by M/s § Jaykishan, for the FY2023 is unmodified, |.e., it does not contain any
gualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer and hence doas not require any explanation
or clarificaticn by the Board.

Cost Audit

Pursuant to provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 cost audit as specified by the Central
Governmentls not applicable to the Company.

Tax Auditor

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s 5 Javkishan, Chartered Accountants, to carry out the Tax
Audit for the Assessment Year 2023-24.

Internal Auditor

The Board of Directors on the recormmendation of the Audit Cormimittee had appointed M/s D. K.
Parmanandka & Co., Charfered Accountants, having Firm Registration Number: 322388E to carry out
the Internal Audit of the Comipany for the Financial Year2022-23.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

Curing the reporting period, the statutory auditors had not reported to the audit committes/Board,
under section 143{12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any Instance of fraud committed against the
Company by its officers or employess, and hence the reguirement to mention the sama in thisreportis
notapplicable,
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS:

Meetings of Board and its Committeas are held as per statutory reguirements and as per business
meeds, Due to businass exigencies, the Board and Committeas have also been aporoving proposals by
circulation from time totime.

Board Mesting

During the year, five Board Mesatings and one meeting of the Independent Directors were convened
and held, The intervening gap between the meetings of the Board was within the pericd prescribed
undarthe Companies Act, 2013,

COMMITTEES OF THEBOARD

The Board has formed following Committees besides Risk Management Committee In compliance of
the provizions of the Act and the Reserve Bank of India directives as applicable to NBFC with relevant
poliey framewark for the same and guidelines for thelr functianing:-

Audit Committee

The Audit Committes comprises of two Independent Directors namely, Shri Ravi Goenka {Chairman),
Shri Sudip Kumar Mukherjee and a Mon independent non-executive Director Shri Ashok Bhandari. Shri
Surnit Jain acts as Secretary to the Committee. The Committee met two times during thayearn

Momination & Remuneration Committes

The Campany hasa Memination & Remuneration Comimittee comprising of two indepandent directors
and one non- independent director namely, Shri Ravl Goenka (Chalrman), Shrl Sudip Kumar Mukherjee
and one Non-independent non-executive Director namely Shri Ashok Bhandari, The Committee met
anceduring the year,

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Stakeholders’ Relationship Commitiee of Directors was re-constituted during the year under review by
inducting Shri Ravi Goenka, an Independent Director as a member thereaf in place of Shri Ashok
Bhandari, The Committee now comprises of two Independent directors narmely, Shrl Ravi Goenka
(Chairman), Shri Sudip Kumar Mulkheriee and one non- independent director namaly Shri Gaurav
Periwal and Shri Krishnz Kurmar Thakur, Manager and Chief Financial Officer of the Company for the
purpose of attending to investors’ grievances including transfer / transmission / transposition of shares
ofthe Company. The Committes metthree timas during the year,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The C5R Committes afthe Board comprises ofthree members, of which twe are indepandent directors
and one non-executive director namely Shri Sudip Kumar Mukherjee |Chairman), Shri Ravi Goenka and
Shri Gaurav Periwal respectively. The Commitiee met once during the reporting perlod.

This year the Company has contributed to *SHREE FOUNDATION TRUSTY, a trust undertaking various
CSR activities for promotion of Rursl Developrment Projects as part of CSRactivitles,
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The Annual Report on C5R activities of FY 2022-23 with reguisite details in the specified format as
required under Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto and
forms part of this report.

The CSR Policy of the Company is also annexed hereto and forms part of this Report,
Finance and Assets Liability Supervisory Committes (ALCO)

Finance and Assets Liabillty Suparvisory Committee (ALCO) of Directors comprises of Non- Executive
Directors namely Shri Ashok Bhandarl {Chairman) and 5hri Gourav Periwal as other member of the
Committee.

Investment { Cradit Committee

Investment/Credit Committee of Directors comprises of two members namely Shri Ashok Bhandari
[Chairman)and Shrl Ravi Geenka as other member of the Committee.

Grievance Redressal Mechanism Committee

Grievance Redressal Mechanism Committee of Directors comprises of three members, namely Shri
Ravi Goenka (Chairman), Shri Sudip Kumar Mukherjee and one non- independent director narmely Shri
Gauray Periwal,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separatesection onthe Company's corporate governance practices, as per RBI Circular Mo, RBIS2022-
23/25 DOR.ACC.REC.No.20/21.04.012/2022-23 datad 19.04.2022 applicable for unlisted NBFC's is
provided as part of this report.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy,
inter 2lia, for selection and appointment of Directors, Senjor Management including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors which is annased hereto
and farms part of this Report. Further, Palicy relating te remuneration far the directors, key managerial
parsonnel and otheremployess is also annexed hereto and forms part of this Report.

The Board of Directors of the Company follows the criteria for determining gualification, positive
attributes, independence of Directors as per applicable policies of the Company.

Directors are appointed fro-appointed with the approval of the Members for a term in accordance with
the provisions of the lrw and the Articles of Association of the Company. All Directors, other than
Independent Directors, are liable to retire by rotation, unless otherwise specifically provided underthe
Articles of Association orunder any statute or terms of appolntment.

DISCLOSURE UMDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Compgany has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work that is free from discriminatian
and harassment, including sexual harassment, Keeping in view the problem of sexual harassment the
company has framed a policy to prevent incidents of sexual harassment as reguired under Sexual
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Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Frohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules
framed there under, The Policy alms to pravide protection to employees at the workplace and pravent
and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected orincidental thereto, with the
objective of providing a safe working environment, where employees feel secure, However,
constitution of Internal Committes as required under the Act is not applicable to the Company since
the company hasless than 10 employees. All employees are covered under this Policy. During the year
under review, the Cormpany has not recelved any complaint of sexual harassment, hence no disclosure
isapplicabla,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Company does not have any website therefore disclosure under section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 isnotapplicable,

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
under historical cost convention on accrual basizs except for certain financial instruments, which are
measured at fair values pursuant to the provisions of the Act. Accounting policies have besn
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires # change in the accounting policy, These form part of the
Motes to the financial statements.

Pursuant ta the provisions of Section 124(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companles Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby states and confirms that:

0 In the preparation of the Anncal Accounts for the financial year 2022-23, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to materizal
departures, (fany

i} they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 25 to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for FY 2032-23;

jii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting freud and otherirregularities;

iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a gaing concern basls; and

W) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systerns were adequate and are operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Mone of the employess is drawing remuneration In excess of the limits set out In Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointrnent & Remunerstion of Managerizl Personnel} Rules, 2014 appended o the
Companies Act, 2013,
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND

The Company’s operations are not
energy-intensive. Therefore, there is
no need to take measures  to
conserve the consumption of energy,

Operations of the Company do not

involve  any  Kind of special
technology  and  there was no
expenditure on resgarch &

development during the financial
WEAr.

,

ouTGD
A. Conszervation of Energy

(i} the steps taken or impact on conservation of
ENETEY;

i} the steps taken by the comgpany for utilizing
alternate sources of energy;

{ii]} the capital ovestment on energy conseration
‘equipments;

B. Technology Absorption

(i} the efforts made towards technology absorption;

{ii} the benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or Import
substitution;

{ini] in caze of imported technology (imported dunng the
last three years reckoned fram the heginning ot the
financial year)-

(a) the detalls of technology imported;

(b} the year of import;

(e} whether the technalogy been fully absarbed;

(d) if mot fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof;
ard

{iv] the expenditure mcerred on o research  and
Development.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the year are as follows.

Foreign Exchangs Earnings MIL

Foreign Exchange Outgo MIL

TRANSFER OF SHARES ONLY IN DEMAT MODE

The transfer of securities can be processed only In dematerialized form. Further, securities of the
Company shall be Issued in dematerialized form only while processing service requests in relation to
issue of duplicate securities certificate, renewal [/ exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, sub-
division / splitting of securities certificate, consolidation of securities certificates/follas, transmission
and transposition, Accordingly, Members are requaested to make service requests by submitting a duly
filled and signed Form ISR = 4, the format of which |5 avallable on the website of the Company's
Registrar and Transfer Agents — MDPL |t may be noted that any service request can be processed only

afterthefolio s KYC Compliant,
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UPDATING KYCDETAILS

The shareholders holding shares in physical lforrm should update their PAN, KYC, bank details etc with
the RT4. The Investor service requests forms for updation of PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination
viz., Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, 1SR-3, SH-13, 5H-14 are available on the website of the RTA www.mdplin. In
view of tha above, we urge the shareholders to submit the Investor Service Request formalong with the
supporting documents.

In respect of sharsholders who hold shares in the dematerialized form and wish to update thair PAN,
KYC, Bank Datailsand Nomination are requested to contact their respective Depository Participants.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to place en record the ce-operation and support received from the
shareholders for their committed engagement with the Company, Your Directors also wish to place on
record their deep senze of appredation ta the Company's employees and take this opportunity to
thankthemand hope that they will maintzin their commitment to excellence in the years to come.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place | Kolkata {GOURAV PERIWAL) (5.K. MUKHERJEE)
Dated: 30™ lune, 2023 DIM: DBEATREEG DIN; 00029362
Mirectors
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FORM NO. AOC-2

{Pursuagnt to clouse (B of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rules 8{2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

torin for disclosure of particulars of contrects/arrangements entered into by the company with
related partios referred toin sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 Including
certaln arms length transactions under third proviso therete

S Ny Faitecodurs | Aeint (s )
Diatauls of contracts or arrasgaments or iransachions oot ab arm's langth
1 hasiz WIL
(g) | Wame{s) of the related party and sature of ralationsiug | -

(h) 'umra nl’rmmm AETAT BN BTN =
| e | Dm‘ahm of the contrarts HTangemee ranssong -
() Salient terms of the contracts or afrangements or Fangachons
’ 1|:u::1ud|.'mt_1_I1E1.:3.'h.1e_|:fa|1.1:I 5
@ Jnszification for entenng inte such coniracis o arrangements or L

fransactions
(fy | date(=) of approval by the Boasd -
() | Amount pard as advances 1 sy -
) Dhate on winch the spectal resolubion was pessod 1o generol meetug

wa rerfunred under firsl proviso Wossction 18K

[etails of matenal comiracts or AManEement of transactions ot arm's length

beasis
Shirve Capital Services Wd. - by

(a) | ¥ame{s} of the related porty and natore of ralotionsp stamificait influsnee over the
Company

(b "\.arure nfmmmmm’ummnm (Orifice Rent .-'Lg.reemmn

() Ihmmm nfihn* rmm—aru.mngﬂnmts.lmmmnum h-ears ﬁ-trm F.¥. 202021

) baJ:n::ni teTms cll'l!'u: coniructs or mrangrernents or ransecons Pent Fs. 24, IIIIZID. per mm:u:uplm.

inchuding the valua if any: G5T
(ed | Dhateds) of uppivval by the Board, il any & 1uly, 2020
(I} | Aswount geasd a8 advances, if any. MIL
L% r,

10
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. Briefoutling on CSR Policy of the Company

The Company alms to focus on environment preservation, soreading education, promaoting sports,
rural development and supporting needy people of the society for their overall upliftment. Though its
soclal activities are to focus primarily on areas surrounding its operations, which may include
people/programs which may not be so related strictly considering overall upliftment objectives,

2. Composition of C5R Committee:

The CSR Committee comprises 3 members, of which 2 are Independent Directors. The Committea met
ance during the reporting period on 20th February, 2023, The details of members and the mesting are
asunder:

EL i g Number of mectings Number of mestings of CSR
No. Name of D-i-gl.n.-fl_\_ia_mmnf of C4R Commi Commiting aticnded durs
F bl during the vear the vear
- Chairman
1 Sn 5K Mukherjee | (lndependeat Directer) 1 1
2 Sri Bavi Goenla Member. | |
I'IrLd.:pfn;h-.nt Ehrscihor )
M am ber
i S Crouzaw Perwal { Mon-executive 1 1
Non-Independent Directer)

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company.

MIL

4. Detalls of Impact assessment of CSA projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report)

Mot Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
[Corporate Soclal responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financlal
year, if any:

(Rs Lacs)
Sl. | Financial Year | Amount available for set-off | Amount required to be set-
No. from preceding financial | off for the financial year, if
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
NIL
B. Average net profit of the company as persection 135(5) : Rs. 1831.28 Lacs

11
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7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as persection 135(3) : Rs.36.63 Lacs

(b} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years:
0.03 Lac

{c) Amount required to be set offfor the financial year, Fany: 0.03 Lac

(d} Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs.36.60 Lacs

8. (a) C5R amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspeat {in Bs. Lacs)

Tatal Amounl rol Amount tramsterred fo | Amount transferred fo any fand specified mader
Spenl for [he Ungpuug CSRE Account #s wlﬂmvﬂﬂmsmmlﬂummunﬁ(ﬂ

Financial ‘k’_!tl' section 135(6)
(i Bs. Lacs) i Name of (e
Aol Diate of trinsles Fund Ammisunl Dale af lransler
Rs 36,65 NIL - - KIL

{h) Detalls of CSIK amount speat against ongoing projects for the Anancial year:

] m m [ = :n [ m ] ] ()
[ Tramme dlem fram (ks | Leial Toacariom ! the. 'nnj:r Ammigd | Ammuet apeel om0 | dwwnd Kiely ol | Mudw o lsplssslrien
B [w me | bl e [ e g dursine | almaied | e errenl | dmweteieed | lpiemen | Taresd lopleesing

Project. | oy Sibwidcls VI | [ratal b thd | Busscwi Vear om | Umipssi  CIR | ben | Apmey

i At g e dAccrani v S
R FrEfeT 38 PR | Duracd
Sectin TI8H; e
Bl Twia)
[ | cea
TP P Harm T
| | il
NIL
() Details of CSR amount spent against other thas ongoing projocts for the financial vear:
(1) ] 5] 4} ] 16} (7 (8)
8L | Mumeafthe | Ttem from | Local | Location of the | Amount Mnde of Mudls of implemeatation -
Noo|  Project e Fist of | wren project. spenl for | implementation - |'Throngh implementing sgency.
activitiesin | (V! | S ihe project|  Direcr {Yes™a) ~
acheddule VT Moy Sinle, | Dhistri {in % Lac). nmi CER
to the Act. rrpistrating
| numbser.
1 CC Road Fornl Y West ngul 35,65 Lacs Mo Shree E[‘.'RI:!ﬂflfH:Ifl.:I'&R
construction  |[Development Foundation
work at Project Trust
Purulia
Totul 36.65 Lacs|
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(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads=HNIL

[e) Armountspant on lmpact Assessment, ifapplicable = NIL

{f} Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Bo+8c+8d+8e)- Rs. 36.65 Lac

(g} Excess amount for set off, ifany

SL icul Amount
No. b {Rs. Lacs)
{t) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sechion 135(5) 36.63
{if) | Total amourt spent for the Financial Year 36.63
(1) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [{[1)-(i)] 0.02
(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CER projects or programmes or activities of the 0.03
previous financial vears. if any
(v} | Amount available for set off mn succeedng financial years [(in)-(iv]] 0.03
9. {a} Detals of Unspent CEF amoont for the preceding three fimancinl years:
5L | Preceding ‘Amounnt Amount spent | Amount trancferved to any fond specified | Anvunt
Nn, | Financial tramsferred  to | in the | ander Schoduls VIT as per section 135(8), i | remaining to
Year. Unspeni  (CSE | roporting Ay, e spend in
Aceount usder | Floanelal Year sneceeding
secibon 135 (4) (in Rs, Lacs) Nams financinl
Rs.
Khikes. Lace) B s mount fin Rs). | Date of fransfor. i
1 2019-20 NIL TR0 NIL MIL Not Applcable HIL
2, 2020-21 NIL HES NIL NIL ot Applcabls NIL
£ 202122 ML .80 NI ML Wt Applicahls MIL
TOTAL 16435
{b) Detwals of CSE pnoumt spent m the Grnneiad vear for engeing projects of e precedinge Gnencial yeariz),
(] @ @ ) i) () @ i) )
&l | Project | Name of | Finascial Project Total Amonnt Cumulative " Status of the
N, | T, the Year in | duration. amnunt | spent om the | amownt spent | project -
Projecl | which the allocated | profect  im | ar lbe esd of
praject wad for the | ihe reporiing Cumijpleted
commenced. project reporting Finamncial fOmgatng.
{lmRs) | Fimancial | Year. {is Rs)
Year  {im
LSS
NIL

,
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10. In case of creation oracquisttion of capital asset, furnish the details relatingto the  assetsocreated
oracguired through CSR spentin the financial year (asset-wise detalls).

(3) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Mot Applicable
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition af capital asset : Net Applicable

[c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, theiraddress ete.: Not Applicable

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (induding compiete address and location
afthecapital asset): NotApplicable

11. specify the reason(s}, if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
parsection 135(5) : Not Appilicable

Place Kolkata For Digvijay Finloase Limited
Diate- 30% Fune, 2023
S K. Mukherjee Gouray Periwal
Chasrman of Dhrector
CER Commnuttes DI 0E643886
O 000293462
L% r,
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Corporate Social Responsibility Policy [CSR Policy]

Digvijay Finlease Limited {DFL) belleves that for its operation and growth to be sustainable, it hasto be
responsive to social needs. s progress is thus underlined by strict adherence to environment
preservation, social upliftment, spread of education, promaotion of sports etc. DFL believes in making
social development as an integral part of its business activities 50 as to bring about a meaningful change
in the lives of people. DFL considers social responsibility as a voluntary act rather than an additiona
activity mandated by statute.

DFL has in line with / in conformity with the statutory reguirement, prepared its CSR Policy. DFL will
maintain that all the activities that will be undertaken by it will be in accordance with the policy and that
the projects and activities that will be undertaken are in full compliance with Schedule VIl of the
Companios Act, 2013,

The contents of DFL's CSR Policy are given below:-
1. \ision, Objective and Scope of the Policy

DFL Programmes will include activities prescribed In the Act. Though its social activities will
be focusing primarily on areas surrounding its operations, It may Include people / programs
which may not be so related strictly cansidering overall abjectives.

2.  Mandate of Corporate Social Responsibility

DFL Is comrmitted to spend 2% of s Average Net Profits of last three financial years as
defined in the Rules towards its social initistives.

3. Board Committes

The C5R Committes of the Board will oversee the social activitias to be undertaken by the
Campany.

4,  |dentification of Projects and Modalities of Project Execution

The projects to be undertaken by the Cormpany shall conform to the guidefines formulated ar
laid down by the Government from time to time under Schedule VIl to the Companies Act,
2013,

5.  Orpanisational Mechanism

DFL will seek collaborative partnerships with like-minded stakeholders in order to widen the
Company's reach in implemeriting its CSR Policy.

6. Implementation

CSR Cormmittes of the Board is antrusted with implementing the social activities [ initiatives
and establishing a monitering mechanismin linewith the policy of the company.

,
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7. Budget-CSRCorpus

DFL will allocate nacessary budget after the beginning of relevant accounting year for social
initiatives. Fund allocation for various activities will be made on suitable and/or progressive
basis.

B. Performance Managemeént

DFL will adopt suitable approach for measuring the actual performance of the projects
undertaken whenever applicable and Audit Committee of the Board of the Company shall
review the performance,

9, Information Dissemination and Palicy Communication

The Company's engagement in this domain shall be disseminated through its Annual
Reports.

10. Management Commitment

Qur Board of Directars, Management and all of employess subscribe to the philesophy of
compassionate care. \We believe and act on ethos of generosity and compassion,
characterised by a willingness to build a soclety that works for everyone. Thig is the
cornerstone of our CSR Policy.

11. Review of Policy

C5R Committes of the Board of Digvijay Finlease Limited will revicow the policy from time to
time based on the changing needs and aspirations of the target beneficiaries and make
suitable modifications as may be necessary.

For Digvijay Finlease Limited
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th lune, 2023
5K, Mukherjea Gourav Periwal
Chairman of Diractar
CSE Committes DIN: 08643886
DIN: 00025362
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Policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors

Introduction

Digvijay Finlease Limited (DFL) believes that an enlightened Board consciously creates a culture of
leadership to provide a long-term vision and policy approach to improve the guality of governance,

DFL recognizes the importance of independent directors in achieving the effectiveness of the Board.
BFL alms to have an optimum comblnation of Non-Executive and Independent Directors,

Scope and Exclusion

This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Reémunerstion Committee for
identifyling persons who are quallfied to become Directors and to determine the Independence of
Directors, incase of their appaintment asindependent directors of the Company,

Terms and Refarences
In this Policy, the terms shall have the following meanings:
“Director” means a director appointad to the Board of the Company.

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee constituted by DFL's Board in
accordance with the provisions of Section 178 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

“Independent Director” means a director referred toin Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Palicy

Qualifications and Criteri

The Meminatien and Remuneration Committes, and the Board, shall review on an annual basis,
appropriate ckills, knowledge and experience reguired of the Board as a whole and its individual
members, The objective is to have a Board with diverse background and experience that are relevant
for the Company's business aperations,

Inevaluzting the sultability of individual Board members, the Committae may take into account factors
cuch as:

3 General understanding of the Company's business dynamics and social perspective;
’ Educational and professional background:

' Standing in the profossion;

3 Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values;

. Willingrass to devote sufficlent time and zeal In carrying cut their duties and responsibilities
effectively.
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The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the following requirements:

* Shall possess a Director ldentification Number (DIM);

. Shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013;

" Shall glve his written consent in prescribed form toact asa Director;

. Shall endeavor to attend all Board Mesatings and wherever he'is appointed as a Committes
Mamber, the Committee Meetings;

" Shall abide by tha ethics policy established by the Company for Directors, employees and Senlor
Management Persannel;

' Shall disclose his concern or interest in any Company or Companies or bodies corporate, firms,
or other association of individuals induding his shareholding at the first meeting of the Board in
avery financial year and thereafter whenever thereis achange Inthe disclosures already mads;

» Such other reguiremeants as may be prescribed, from time to time, undar the Companies Act,
2013 and other relevant laws.

The Committes shall evaluate each individual with the objective of having a group that best enablesthe
successof the Companmy's business.

Crter’a of 'ndependence

The Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at the time of appointment [/ re-
appointment and the Board shall 2ssess the same annually. The Board shall re-assess determination of
indepandence when any new interasts or relationships are disclosed by the Director,

To follow the criteria of independence as lald down in the Companies Act, 2013,

The Independent Directors shall abide by the “Code for Independent Directors” as specified in
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013.

Other airectorships fcommittes i

The Board members are expectad to have adeguate time, expertise and experience to contribute to
gffective Bogrd performance. The Committes shall fake into account the nature of, and the time

irvalved in a Director's service on other Boards, In evaluating the suitability of the Individual Diractor
and making its recommendations to the Board,

A Director shall not serve s Director in more than 20 cempanies of which not more than 10 shall be
Public Limited Companies.

A Director shall not serve as an Independent Director in meore than 7 Listed Companies and not more
thar 3 Listed Companics in case he is serving as a Whole-time Director in any Listed Company.

& Director shall not be-a member in more than 10 committees oract as Chalrman of more than 5
commitieesacross all companies inwhich he holds directorship.

Mote: For the purpose of considering the limit of the Committees, Audit Commitiee and Stake
holdars' Relationship Committee of all Public Limited Companies, whether fisted or not, shall
be Included and all other companies including Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies
and Companies under Saction B of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded.
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Policy relating to remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees

Intraduction

Digvijay Finlease Limited (DFL) recognizes the importance of aligning the business objectives with
specific and measurdble Individual objectives. The Company has therefore formulated the
rermuneration policy Tor its directors, key managerial personnel and other emmployees keeping in
view the following objectives:

Ensuring that the leval and compaosition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retainand motivate talent to run the Company suceessfully,

 Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and rnzets the performance
benchmarks.

i Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.
However, there is noincentive pay at present.

Scope and Exclusion

This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration Committes for
recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managsrizl personnel and
ather employees ofthe Company,

Terms and References
Inthis Policy, the terms shall have the following meanings:
“Director” means a director appointed tothe Board of the Company,

“Key Managerial Personnel” means

il the Managing Dircctor or Chiel Executlve Officer or Manager and in their absence a
Whole-time Director;

i the Company Secretary;

i) the Chief Financlal Officer; and

iv) such ather officaras may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee constituted by DFL's Board in
avcordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

,
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Policy

The Board, on the recammendation of the Nemination and Remuneration Committes, shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Executive and Non-Executive Directors of the Company
within the overall limits subject to approval by the shargholders of the Company. Non-Executive
Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and the Committees
thereof. In addition to the sitting fees the Non-Executive Directors shall be entitted to be paid thalr
reasonable rraveling, hotel and other expenses incurred for attending Board and Commities meeatings
ar otherwise incurred in the discharge of thelr duties as Directors.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remunerstion Committes, shall also
review and approve the remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees
of the Company. Employes Individual remuneration shall be determined according to thelr
qualifications, and work experience as well as their roles and responsibilities and shall be based on
various factorssuch asjob profile, skill sets, seniority and experience.

The remuneration structure of the Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and othar
Employees shall mainly include the following:

d) Basic Pay
b) Parguisites and Allowances

ch Retiral Benefits
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Report on Corporate Governance

A} Corporate Governance

(1) Composition of Board

Sl | Nameof Capacity N Number of Ko, | Hemuneration (Bs) Mo, of

N | Director E“ Board of shares

a. Exerutive! Alestings oth hiedd in
MNon- i 8 and
Exerutive’ Dir comvertib

Hild Sadary | Siming

Chatrman/ E:i- 10 | ond | Foe E e
Promoter rshl Sl |5t
nominee/ P compen s held
Independin 3 in the
1) i NHEC

Shi Ashok | g g, Non- 17 g 3 3
! | Bhantri L2201 | g | (0012210 5 5 13

&

000 | NIL HIL

y | SEOSE | 5y 500004 | Independent | 00020362

5 - 9 %} I 1
2 i ! 5 5 2 NIL HE000r- | NIL NIL
3 Ssmill:a'i 302-2019 | Independent | (1303012 5 5 5 NIL 20.000/- | NIL NIL
& e P - Py A A= 4
Shry Gouray | - Hoo- ’ ’
4 P i 27122019 Ercutics [HA438RE 3 2 i NIL EOKK- | NMIL NIL

Details of change m composition of the Board dunng the current snd previous finanemal year,

51 Mame of Director Capacity (L. Evecutlv Non-Execunive/ Nature of Chanpe | Effective
appoiniment)
o Change dunme the current and previous financal Year

There 15 no relationship irfer-se between the Directors
(2) Committees of the Board and their Composition

(1) Audit Commuttes

sl Name of Directar Number of Meetings
No. Mimberof | Capacity (Le Execotive/ | of the Committee | No. of shares
Commiftes | Non Exocutive! Chalrman held in NBEC
Promoter nomines’ Held  Arended
Independent)
1 | ShnRavi Goenka 30-04-201% | Independent - Chamman 2 2 NIL
2 | Shn Ashok Bhandan 21-03-3012 Non- Executive 2 Z WIL
3 Shn % K. Mokhenes 12:03-2015 Indapendant 2 2 NIL
Y r,
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(1) Nomunation and Remuneration Committes

81 [ Name of Director umber of Meetings
No. Memberof | Capacity (ie. Executive/ zthc_htm No, of shares
Nos-Executive’ Chairman/ held in NEFC
Commiitter P =
e ramoler naminee’ Held  |Attended
Independent)
1 Bhri Favi Goenks 3004-20019 Independent — Chamrman 1 1 MIL
. Skri Ashok Bhandan 1.2-03-2013 Non- Executrve 1 1 NIL
3 Shri 8.K Mukherjee 12-03-2015 Independent 1 1 NIL
(m) Corporate Social Responsibility Comimittes
Sl [ Name of Director Namber af Meetings
Mo, : Member of | Capaeity {Le. Executive/ of the Committee No. of shares
MNom-Executive’ Chairmoam/ held in NEFC
Committee Promoter nomines! B
= Held [Attended
Independent)
1 Shri 5. K. Mulkhsnjee 21.12.2017 Independent — Charrmaen 1 1 NIL
2 | Bhn Ravi Goenka 30-04-2019 | Independent 1 1 NIL
3 Bhn Gourav Perwral 27-12.2019 Non. Execotive 1 1 MIL
() Stakeholder Relshonship Commitiee
L | Name of Directar 3 ‘Number of Meetings
No. Member of | Capacity {ie. Executive! | of by Committee | N0 0f shares
Cimmifioe Non-Executive Cillrlﬂf beld in NEFC
g Promoter nominge! Held  [Attended
Independent)
1 | Shri Bavi Goenka 10-11-2022 | Independent — Chairmen E] 1 NIL
2 Bheri Ashok Bhandan® 12032005 | Nen- Exscutive 3 z MIL
3 Shri 5 K. Mulkherjes 28-04.2013 l.udep-ul.dmt 3 3 NIL
4 Shri Gourav Periwal 27-12-2019 MNon- Executive 3 ] NIL
* Ceazed to be member weaf 10112022
(v} Rask Management Commities
"SI [ Name of Directar/ Number of Meerings
No. | Member Memberof | Copacity (Le. Executivel | o the Commitiee | V0. of shares
Noa-Execntive’ Chairman/ heldd in NEFC
Commities Pl siainied
since Held [Attended
Tndependent) :
1 | Shri Ashol Bhandan 04-04-2022 | Non- Executive 4 4 MNIL
{ Chisrr aui}
2 Shri Fan Goenks 04042022 Independent 4 4 NIL
3 St Gowrav Periwal® 04-04-2022 | Non- Exscutive 2 1 NIL
4 Shri K. ¥ Thakur 10-11-2022 M.lmger&i:fﬂ 4 2 NIL
* Ceased to be member wef 10.11.2022
Y .
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(v1) Fmance and Assets Lighility Supervisory Commuttee (ALCO)

51 | Name of Director Number of Meetings
TNe. Memberof | Capacity (i.c, Executive/ of the Committee No. of shares.
‘-‘w Non-Executive/ Chairman/ |___. o el n NBFC
Pl'mi'n'_imhml'
Tndependent)
{ | Shri Ashok Bhendari 10-11-2022 | Noa- Executive 2 1 NIL
{Charman)
1 | Shri Gouray Periwal 10-11-2022 | Non- Executive 1 2 NIL
(vit) Investment/ Credit Committes
(81 | Name of Director Number of Meetings
Na. Member of | Capacity (ie. Executive! | of the Commitiee No, of shares
cﬂ"' Non-Executive’ Chalrman/ Bield in NBFC
Promoter nominee! Hed Utiended
Independent)
| | Shri Ashok Bhandar 10.11.2022 | Non. Exacutive 3 3 NIL
{Chairman)
1 | ShriBavi Goenka 10-11.2022 | Independent 3 3 NIL
(viu) Goevance Redressal Mechamsm Commitiee
81 | Name of Directer Number of Meetings
No. Member of | Capacity ie, Evecutive’ | of the Committee | No. of shares.
w Nim Exsotivs’ Chaicman/ held in NBEC
y B inee! Held  Anended
Independent)
1 Shn Ravi Goenka 06-03-2023 | lndependent- (Chairman) | 1 1 NIL
Z Shn 5K Mukherjee 06-03-2023 | Independent 1 1 NIL
3 Shry Gouray Perrwal 05-03-2023 | Non- Executive 1 1 NIL
(3) General Body Meetings
1 Type of Meeting Date and Special resolutions
Ko, (Annualf Extra-Ordinary) Place passed
1 Anmpal General Meeting 20-08-2022, Kolkata NIL
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{4)Detalls of non- compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013,
The Company has complied with all requisite requirements as per Companies Act, 2013.
{5)Details of Penalties and Strictures

Mo penalties and stricture were linposed elther by Reserve Bank of (ndia or any other statutary
autharities,

B)Breach of covenant

There were no Instances of breach of covenant of loan avalled during the year under review. No debt
securities were issued by the Comparyy during the year

C)Divergencein Assets Classification and Provisloning

RBI has not assessed or identified any additional provisioning requirement in the case of the Company
otherthan what has been provided for. Hence notapplicable.

,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tothe Members of Digvijay Finlease Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of Digvijay Finlease Limited [“the
Company”) which comprisas the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{Including Other Comprehensive Income], Statement of changes in equity and Statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summiary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory Infermation.

In our apinion and to the best of our inferration and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 20013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the ind AS prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended and other accounting principles generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2023, its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinian

We conducted ouraudit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companles Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed
in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indla together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics, We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion an the Financlal Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Direetors Is responslble for the ether iInformation. The ether Information
comprises the Information included in the Board's Report including Annexuras to Board's Repart but
does notinclude the financial staternents and our auditor's report thereon.

Our gpinion on the financial staterments does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion therson.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibliity is 1o read the other
Infermation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materlally Inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwisa appears to be materially
misstated. if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaterment
of this other information, weare required to report that facl. We have nothing toreport inthis regard.
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Responsibilities of Managemeant and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act”) with respectto the preparation of these financial statementsthat give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS)and accounting principles generally accepted in India, specified under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, asamended.

This respansibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the
provistons of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judements and estimates that are reascnable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate Internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the acouracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are freefrom materal misstatement, whether due to fravd or error

In praparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Campany's ahility
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refatod to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Cormpany or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto de so,

The Board of Directars are also responsible for averseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of financial statements

Dur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errorn, and to Issue an auditor's report
that includes our oplnion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accardance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatemeants can arise from fraud or error 2nd are considered material if, individually or In the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expectad to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an sudit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticlsm throughout the audit, We also:

v |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit
evidence that Iz sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, fergery, intentional omlssions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internz! control,

v Dbtalnan understanding af internal contral releyant ta the audit in order to design audit proceduras
that are appropriate n the clrcumstancas. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Campanies Act, 2013, we
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are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

b Eyaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of aceounting
estimates and related disclosures made by rnanagement.

¥ Conclude on the appropriateness of thanagerment's tse of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a miaterial uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue a5 3 going
concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinizn, Curconclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto
the date of pur auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
ceasetocontinue asa going coneern,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
avents|namannerthat achieves falr presentation,

Materiality s the magnitude of misstatements In the financial statements that, individeally or in
aggregate, rnakes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and gualitative factorsin
{1} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of ourwork; and {i) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatementsin the financia! statements.

We communlcate with those charged with governance ragarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intzrnal controf that we jdantify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relatianships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and whare applicable,
ralated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. A= required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of Indla in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, and on
the tasls of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexurs 4" a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order, to the extentapplicable.

2 A As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes of our audit.

,
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b} Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sofaras
itappears from our examination of those books.

c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
staterment of cash flow and changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) In eur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended.

g} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directorsas on 31 March 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquallified as on 31 March 2022 from
being appolnted as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act,

] With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial control with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin
“Rnnesxure B,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(18) of the Act. as amendad:

I aur opinton and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations glven to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of Section 197 read with Schedule V tothe Act.

B. ‘With respectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended In our opinion and to the best of our
informaticn and according to the explanations gliven to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Anandial position inits financial
statements — Refer Note 32 to the financial statements;

b) The Company did not have any leng-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
wera any material foresesable losses.

c) Thers wera no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d) (I} The Manzagemeant has represented that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned ar invested (either from bormowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
{"Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly orindirectly lend orinvest in ather peréons or entities identifed in
any manner whatsoever by ar on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security orthe like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries:
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{ij The Management has represented, that, to the hest of its knowledge and belief, no funds have bean
received by the Company from any persen or entlity, Including forelgn entity (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly orindirectly, lend or invest in other parsons or entities identified in amy manner whatsaever by
ar on behalfl of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provitde any guarantee, security or the
llke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(iii) Basad on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and approprizte in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (I} and (Il of Rule 11(2} contain any material misstatemeont.

e} Nodividend has been declared or paid during the vear by the Company.

f| Proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintzining boaks of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trall (edit log) facility s applicable
to the Company with effect from 1 April 2023, and accordingly, reportimg under Rule 11(g) of
Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended 31 March
2023.

For 5, Jaykishan
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 309005E

CA Vivek Newatia

Partner

Membership No. 062626

Dated: The 30th day of June, 2023,
Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 23062636BGYDTNGSTA.
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Annexure -4

(Referred toln paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report tothe Members of Digvijay Finlease Limited of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by usin the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
bafief, we state that:

[1ta) In respect of Property, Plantand Equipment:
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details
and situation of its Property, Plantand Eguipment,

th) Inour epinion property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management at
regular Intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year,

(e} The title/lease deeds of Immavable properties (which are included under the head 'Property, plant
andeguipment'] are held in the name of the company exceptin the following cases:

Whether
Gros maofer Reusom Toy
Description s Held in A not being
¢ Carrving value i director or Period held held in
OTRTOPETY | (in lakhs) FAMENT | their relative e
; of company
or émplovee
Freehold 435.75 Arham No 1 April 2016 Procedural
Linsdd Securilies {Appouted defay - held
Private date of merger) | in the name
Luited of erstwhile
aimal pamating
company

{d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant, and Equipmant during the year,

(e] We have not come across any proceadings that have been  Initlated under Section 24{1) of the
Prohibition of Benaml| Property Transactions Act, 1988 by the Initiating Offlcer (1D} and/ or any
proceadings being pending against the company before the Initiating Officer/ Adjudicating Authority/
Appellate Tribunal/ High Caurt/ Supreme Court during any of the preceding financial vears.

il) {a) The Carpany is in the business of investing and financing activity and conseguently, doses not
hald any inventory. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(il) of tha said Order are not applicable ta the
Compamy.

{b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of R 5 crore, in aggregate, at
any point of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assetsand hence, reporting under clause 3{ii)(b) ofthe order isnot applicable tothe Company,
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iii)(a) Since the Companyis engaged in nan-ban king financizal activity, the provisions of clause 3{iii){a) of
the Orderare notapplicableto it

{b) The investrments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the
grant of all loans and advances In the nature of loans and guarantzes provided 1o the extent applicable
toitare not prejudicial tothe Company's interest.

(e} In respect of loans and advances inthe nature of loans (together referred Lo as "loan assets”), whers
the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stigulated, note 3.1 to the
financial staternents explains the Company's accounting policy relating to impairment of finandal
assets which includes loan assets. In accordance with that policy, loan asset with balance as at 31
March 2023 amounting to 41,950 |akhs was categorised as credit impaired (*5t2ge 3"). The Company
did not have arny other loan asset where the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
Interest has baen stipulated,

() The total amount everdus for mare than ninety days in respect of leans and advances in the nature
of loans, as at 31 March, 2023 = % 1,950 lakhs. Reasonable steps are being taken by the Company for
the recovery of the principal and interest.

l2) Since the Company's principal business is non-banking financial activity, the provisions of clause
3{iil){e) of the Order are not spplicable tait.

(f) The Company has granted loans and advances in nature of loans repayable on demand or without
spacifying any terms or period of repayment. The details of the same are asfollows;
(T in Lakhs)

Particolars Other parties Promoters Belated parties
Aggregate amount of loans / advances '
in nature of loans

- Repayable on demand (A) 225.00 360.00 None
-Agreement does not spectfy any
terms of period of repavinent (B)
Perceniage of losns/ advances m
nature of loans to the total loans

Mone MNone Mone

3B.46% 61.54% MNone

Iv) The company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013in
respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantes or securities provided as applicable.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposit oramountswhich are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act,
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in cause 3{v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the
Mational Company Law Tribunal or the Reserye Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal against
the Company inthis regard.
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Vi) The Central Government has not specified the meaintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, for the Campany. Accordingly, provision of clause 3{vi) of the order are nat
applicable to the company.

vil) {a] The Company |s generally regular in depasiting undisputed statutary dies Including Provident
Fund, Employees State insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, duty
of Exelse, Value Added Tax, G5T, Cass and ather statutory dues with the appropriate autharities to the
extent applicable to it. Thers are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, waalth tax,
senvice tax; sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or cess which have remainzd
outstanding as at 31 March 2023 for 2 period of more than siv months from the date they became
payatla,

b} We report that the following statutery dues have not been deposhted with the appropriate
authority on account of dispute:-

Name of the Mature of Dues Amount (T in Period which Forum where
Statute Lakhs) the amount dispute is
relates to pending
Income Tax Act. | Income Tax Q.87 | AY. 2006-07 Commissioner of
1951 Income Tax
[Appeals)
Income Tax Aet, | Income Tax 010 | AY. 2017-18 Comussioner of
1961 Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 2275 | AY,2018-15 | Commissioner of
1861 Income Tax
. (Appeals) .
Income Tax Aect, | Incoms Tax 73.06 | AY, 2021-22 Commissioner of
1861 Ineome Tax
(Appeals)

yVill) The Compary has notsurrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the boolks of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the

year.

ix} (@) The Company did not have any loans or Borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(1x){a) of the Order s not applicakle.

b} The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or
government or government authority,

{c} The Company has not obtalned any term loans. Accordingly, ciause 3{){c) of the Order is not
applicable.
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{d) Onanoverall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we repert that na funds have been
ralsed during the year by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3{ix){d) of the Order is not applicabla.

&) We report that the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint vanture, Accordingly,
clause 3(ix}{e} and {fj of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

x) (8) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instrumants). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Orderis not applicable.

{b} The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year, Accordingly, clause 3(x}(b) of the Order s not applicable.

xi) (2) Based upen the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and falrview
of the financial statements and according to the Information and explanations glven by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or no fraud on the com pany has been noticed or
raported during the year

{b) Mo report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors
in Farm ADT-E as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government,

it} As represented to us by the mansgement, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
comipany during theyear,

wii}) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the Midhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it
Accordinghy, the provisions of clause 3{xiij of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

wiil} The transactions with refated parties are in compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and 188
of the Companles Act, 2013, The detalls of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133
af thiz Act, read with the Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, asameandad.

xiv] (a) The company has an adeguate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature
of its business and Internal audit of the company has been conducted as per scope of the audit,

(b} ‘We have considered the Internal audit reports of the company Issued till date, for the pedod under
audit,

wy) The Company has not entered Into non cash transactions during the vear, in terms of section 192 of
the Act, with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xv) are
notapplicable to the company.

=i {a} The Company 5 required to obtain the registration under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtainad the requisite registration as a8 non-banking financial
institution under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
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(b) The company has obtained Certificate of Registration (CoR) from Reserve Bank of India for
conducting activities related to Non-Banking Financing activities,

(c) The company is not a Cors Investrment Company (CIC) as defined In the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

{d) The Group has no CIC as part of the group. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

wvil] The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year and in the
Immediately preceding financial year,

swill) Thers has been no resignation of statutory auditors during the year and accordingly reporting
under clause 3 (xviil} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial fiabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditer'sknowladge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the dats of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this |5 not an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to date of the audit report and we neither give any guarentes
nor ary assurance that all fiabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will gat dischargad by the Company as and when theyfall due,

wi)la) The Company s not reguired to transfer any unspent amount pertaining te the year under repert
toafund specified in Schadule V1| to the Companies Act, 2013 in com pliance with second proviso tosub
section 5 of section 135 of the said Act.

{b) There is no amount which is remaining unspent under sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act
pursuant to any ongoing C5R project.

For 5. laykishan
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 309005E

CA Vivek Newatia

Partner

Membership No. 062636

Dated: The 30th day of June, 2023,
Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 23062636BGYDTNGESTA
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Annexure B

(Referrod to In paragraph 2A(F) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremeants’ section of
our repart to the Members of Digvijay Finlease Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting under Clause () of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Digvijay
Finlease Limited ("the Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our acdit of the finandal
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate intemnal financial contrals with
reference to financial staterments and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
gstablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note"}.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company (5 responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial
controls based on the internal cantrol over financial raporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essentlal compornents of internal contral stated |n the Guidance Note an Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (the *ICAIY). These responsibilities include the dssign, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, Including adhergnce to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an aplnion an the Company's internal financial controls over financial
raporting of the Company based on our audit. We conductsd our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repaorting {the “Guidance Mote”)
issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Sectlon 143(10) of the Companias
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls: Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
abtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate Internal financial contrals over financial
reporting was established and maintained and IF such controls operated effectively in all materdal
respects.
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Ouraudit invelves parforming precedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial controls systerm over financial reporting and their operating efectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining ah understanding of internal
fimancial eantrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that & material wealkness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we hayve obtained, is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis
for eur audit opinion on the Campany's Internal financlal controls sysiem over financlal reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is & process designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fnancial reporting and the preparation of financial
ctatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's Internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and proceduras
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial staterments in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
belng made only in accordance with authorsations of management and directors of the company; and
{2) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acqulsitlon, use, or dispasition of the company's assets that could have & materlal effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Becausa of the inherent limitations of imternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
thatthe degroe of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterlorate,

For 5. Jaykishan
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 309005E

CA Vivek Newatia

Partner

Membership No. 062636

Dated: The 30th day of June, 2023,
Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 23062636BGYDTNGST4
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

,

{AD amounts in ¥ akhs, unless otherwise wtated)

Asart As mt
Toivine MO | 31 march 2023 31 March 2022
4 4518 11652
5 da4 1.184.00
& 1A% 58 1Lra300
7 LI1303.11 1053, 545.06
B 54.90 L B4
1,221 600.02 L097 31522
) Currmnt tan assets Net) ] 1.4 114
[} Property, plant 2nd squipment 10 51930 515,20
ey Dnher mon Minsncisl asuees 11 (44 Ll
| TOTAL 58278 SE3.65
Emﬂ lla bilizhers
|&) Payablus
| Trade paysbley 11
i) Totad outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small eeterpriaes
i) Total outctaniling due af crediton other Ban micro estenerines
arad omnall entevprises 35.82 B
| ) b Piivmricinl Mabilithes 13 614 [ B}
-fimanicial Habiiries
| Currert tan labirtes (ret) 14 476 18, 38
{fa) Prnvisiane 15 LA 1527
-} Deferred tan |labdity |ret) 16 5236740 34,8067.21
(d) Otdar sy Ainancial lsbilities 17 0.8 or
SLA63.T] 3487087
(o) Copuity Shaie cojital 18 LILPLY 1508 54
(] itk wepuity 13 1,168,147.14 1061713706
ToTAL L169,713.08 1.0w3, 038 00
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIATILITIES 1,122,182 80 1,007, S0R KT
The attenmpsarying notes sve an isbegral part of the Financisl statements.
i b of our report attached Vor and on botall of tha Board of Decion
‘For 5. iaykishan
Chartersd Atcomtants Gowsrmy Perlwal fisip Kumar Mukherjee
Firm Reghiration Mo, S09005E Divecton D= tow
. DN OBGA 808G Cri: OO MED
€A Vivek Newatis
Pavrerar
Membarship No, 062536
‘Moce : Kolkata Kituhina Kumsr Thakur  Sumit Jain
[Rave: 30th June 2033 Manager & CFD Compary Secreary
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Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
(ATl amounts in T lakis, unless otherwise stated)

3157 ANNUAL REPDRT

Year ended Yoar anded
i e | 3t maasch 200 ¥1 March 2022
| Revenua from aparaticns
&) Intarest Income F.i 134 &3 578 BE
(i) Dttt InComes n 438332 47a07
{£} Mt gain an fabr value changss 2 4188 51855
Total revenuas from aperations 455409 SAmTE
Qther income 23 14.56 A5
Total Income A,570.04 LTS
| Lappasan
(] Emploves bonetits expenss 4 5837 5075
(b Depreciation, armorsaiion and mpeirmem 1 (um nm
jc) Dther evpenied 25 32157 265 30
Total expenues AT nsu
Profit before tax A, 10041 £.550.7%
Tax eupe s 26
{@) Correrit tay L130000 LA58 5
e Taw charged In G0 - ama 11
1.120.00 LITR1L
() Dt femved pam 1784 275m
Tax snpeense 11328 15194
| Prefis for the ynar [A) 1,064 57 1,908 1
Other comprehens v ncoms
I 1
- He-mmeasuremend (low]) gain om delimed e il plans (.47 a1l
T imypeact on abowe 0,12 o)
« Changes n fair vabuation of equity instuments 12107637 (215,062 55)
Vo impect on sl {17542 B8y 24087 11
(1) v U el bee ewch pisifie) 10 e (it o o
= Chang=s n fakr yrbuation af bonds/ debd inatruments bk 144 55
Tan impact on above [ ET) 10809
Other comprahmas v income for the yaar 100, k0853 {190, 7ReL11)
Total comprehenive income for the year 106, 57509 [:-,III-.__E_.
Earnings perequity shane | fsce value T 10 each)
Bask & Diuted [¥) F { 1313 P
The accompaming noted are bn Integval part of e Nimenc sl itaterents
i Lt of oLir nepo rt sttached For and en behall of the Board of Dirsctom
For 5. Jaykishan
Chartered Accountanis Gouraw Perhael Sudlp Kumar Mulherjee
Flrm Regisiration Ko, 309005E Divection D tow:
Dl GBSLAAE [uini: OO0 29042
Ci Vivek Newatia
It'mr
Memharshin No. 162640
Place : Kolkata Krinhina Kumis Thaisr Samit i
Durts 300t June 2023 Mg & CHO [ omparsy Secretary
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Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts n % kb, unles atherwlss

Year endod Vmar endad
- 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A. |Cash flow from opsrating sctivites
Nt profit bafors tax 419941 5.550.T
wrts fou:
Depraciation 0.og oo
Irrmpririet ke recowery [7.53) oo
Frovision for standards assets [7.44)
lnmnm-q-uduzduhu o 14,95
Met [Einyioss on fair vakee changes of insestmant {4188 [518.55
156.03)
Oparating prafit/ (o) before working cagital changes A, 14338 5,006.13
VAl justrmiants Tor -
{ircrease ) Decreate in other findncksl adsets TLYS BT
{Incresse | et reean in oan L5670 (3, TR0 SR
{increase)/Decrease in other non- fisancisl assen a7 L
increais/{Decreass | in othes fnancel |atshtiss L00) F I ]
Increitae f Decredse) in grosdon g Lag
increas® /| Decreaie) in trade paysbles moE ’
Increaie f| Decrease) i other non-financial iaahtiss 11} 0,30
1,876 80 i:j
Cash generated from oparathans 581508 | 134045
Mt income tax (pad)refund (L 118.6)
NET CATH PR /| LISED IN} OF FRATING ACTIVITIES (4] 4,701 38 1, End &0
[ B |Cash finw from nvesting actiities
Sl procesds from |meettmen L0 L3.20m,
nase of iInestments. [F92r0E) [E R
Irveritarpnid b Do depasll T ARD 16 15 B5E W
NET CASH FROM/{USED INJ INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B| | aTMmEs) 00 [L413.05)|
[C- |Cash flow from fnsncing sctivities
NET CASH FROM {USED IN) ANAMCING ACTIVITIES [C]
MET INCREASE/|DECREASE] IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS [AsB+L) {FE-33) 51.55
auh and cash egencalends o the beginhing ol the yee 12652 ST
Cush and cash eguivaients at the end of e yeaw AR 19 1M 83
LEEEY
I} The above statemant of cash flows hoe been prepared unesr the ‘Indirect Matnod 83 w2 oul i ind A5 7 - Stalement of Cesh
Mo’

i} Since the Company is an inwesirnest 3wl Finance company, purchase and sale of Fsesiments kevo been comsidensd a part of
“Cash Mhow from ewesting sctivitles” and imeeest sarned (ret] T 158 89 hhida [Previous pesr © ST0AE Lakdu) snd deidend
warmed of T 4,.383.37 lakha [Previous wear ® 4710 37 laibd) hive been comidersd s part of “Ceth Now from operating
antetiing®

i Diirect tapws pald i trested e arivieg fiom o pereting s ard i pot Wl urcated betwesn imvsting smil finanorng sctstis

) Componems of cash sl cask aquialents sre dsclosmd In sote no, 4
Ther aicomparmying naled ae s integral part al 1he Hivancsl matements,

e s of our eport stiached Fo and on behell of the Bosrd of Directon
For 5. Jaykishan
Chanaped Acoountans Ganmray Periwal Scdip Kumar Muliheres
Flrm Hegistration No. 30SHIISE Dipecton Db tow
DN QBELI0E Eoih - 0027 463
CA Vivek Mewatia
Parer
Meombarhip No, 063636
Place ; Kolkata Krishrs Kumvas Thakur Samit dein
Dt 30U Jure 2023 Manages & GO Compary Secrrary
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Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN amounts in % kb, uniess otherwise stated)

a. Equity shara capital
s al As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Balance 3t the begmming of the yeow 1,325.94 1,3125.94

Changes m ecuily shere capital due to prlor period errors - -

Brvtatid balanco ot the beginning of the curvant repoming o 1,405 54 1,054

Changes in equity share capital during the crent year - -

Balamce i the end of the year 132594 1,3125.94
b, Dot ity

Ponas gl Ty @ o g rehaa
Partsslar Total
Copttsl | Secwsies | Swnstory | Gesersl | Memimed | %W b
RVE e LT L] Lyt oY i on e
LY MiM|  IUTGE|  RAME| eSO AN 500| sramesy| Lpmsmw
vt s foe e ot LML LR
Vo vl gaingionss] durng the
yai jrt of tax) i (i i =5 THI I, S
m| o.m it ]
\rumaier frym emety | uinemens
attac el LA B {14,558 0}

1'rlnl.lltullmlq|_m ] "l Iq
Betance m on 1 Mach 1031 MAM| RA77eM| 7m0 G030 IAWASI|  aNAm|  LMinseta| |S6LILLOE
Pt Jhoenn] Dt e i LA 45 i s
lew wahm gaind fos | creg fhe
Ve et o nas) M (TTLSTETR T T T
(e Corequatieadha i
ol v ] . ) ] L
Tty frapem wguary |nermane
gl OC1 sn smalisation . . I O S| [ v, | N, .o (RG]
11:|rl‘frr'l.:~mar,m - &lam - A |
Wakanic @ o 1) MLk 2630 nim L7 ann wodnon| pedLE M| LLIRIMAR| Ll arid

The acocompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached. For and on behall of the Board of Directors

For 5. Jaykishan

Charmered Accountants

Firm Ragistration No. 309005E
Gourav Parfwal Sudip Kumar Mukherjes
Dwector Director
OiM: OBGA3BAG DIN: 00029362

CA. Vivek Newatia

Partner

Membership No. 062636

Place : Kolkats Krishna Kumar Thakur Surmit Jain

Date: 30th June 2023 Manager & CFO Campany Secretary
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1 Corporate Information

Digvijay Finlease Limited (referred to as "The Company" or "DFL") Is & publlc unlisted
company, lirnited by shares incorporated on 1st May, 1992 and domiciled In India. The Company s
carrying on business a5 a "Non-Banking Financlal Company" (NBFC) registered with the Reserve
Bank of India. The Company is engaged rmainly in investment in sharesand securities and granting
of loans and advances. The Company's registered office isat 21, Strand Road, Kolkata 700001,

The financlal statements of the Company as on 31 March 2023 were approved and authaorised far
issue by the Board of Directors on 30th June 2023."

2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

21 Statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with |ndian Accounting
Standards (referred 1o as "Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time,

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention, except for cartain financial instrurments measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period as explained Inthe accounting policies below.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%], and all values are rounded to the
nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

3 Significant accounting policies
3.1 Financial instruments
(i) Classification

Afinancial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and
afinancial lizbility or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into, Financlal assets at falr value
through other esmprehensive income (IVOC!) or fair value through orofit and loss account
IFYTPL) or at amortised cost, Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL
or FVOCL Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost category and FVTPL

(i) Business Model assessment and Solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) test:

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business modal and
resuits of SPPI test. The Company determines the business micdel at a leve| that reflects how
groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particufar business objective. This
assessmentincludas judgement reflecting all relevant evidenee including:
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- How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that
business model are evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management personnel

- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets
held within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed

- How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the
compeansation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows
collected)

- The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the
Company’s assessment,

If cash flows after initlal recognition are realised in a2 way that Is different from the
Company’s original expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the
remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when
assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

(iii) Initial recognition
The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their
contractualterms and the business model formanaging the instruments.

Financial assets and fimancial llabilities are initially measured at fair value: Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial lizbilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at FVTPLare recognised immediately in the Statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities and
deposits are recognised on the trade date l.e. when a Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments. Loans, debt securities and deposits are recognised
when the funds are transferred to the customers account. Trade receivahles are measured atthe
transaction price.

{iv) Subseguent measurement

{a) Financial assets at amortised cost:

Financial assets having contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding and that are held
within a business model whose objective is to hold such assets in order to collect such contractual
cash flows are classified in this category, Subsequently these arc measured at amortised cost
using effective interest method less anyimpalrment losses,
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{b) Debt Instruments at FWVOC

Debt instruments that are measured at AVOC! have contractual terms that give rise an
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest an principal
outstanding and that are held within 2 business model whose objective s achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets. These instruments largely comprise
leng-term investments made by the CompanyFVOCE debt instruments are subsequently
measurad at fair value with gains and losses arising due to changes in fair value recognized in OCL
Interest income and gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss in the same manner as for
financial assets measured at amortised cost. On derecognition, cumulative gains or losses
previously recognised in OCI are reclassified from OCI to profit or loss.

{c) Equity Instruments at FVOCI

These include financial assets that are equity instruments as defined in IND AS 32
“Financial Instruments: Presentation” and are not held for trading and where the Company's
marnagement has elected 1o irrevocably designated the same as Equity instruments at FVOCI
upan initial recognition. Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes thersin are
recognised directly in othercomprehensive income, net of applicable income taxes,

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit orloss,

Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss when theright to receive the payment has been established.

(d) Fairvalue through Profit and loss account:

Financial assets are measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at
FWOC!I on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit orloss.

(v) Financial Liabilities and equity instruments:

(a) Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements enterad into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

{B) Equity instrumants

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Company after dedueting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recarded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs,

(e} Other Financial Liabilities:
These are measurad at amortised cost using effective Interest rate.
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(i} Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial liabilities:

The Company deracognizes & financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

A financial iability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled orexpires.

(wii) Impairment of financial assets:

The Campany recognizes a loss ellowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset
that is at amortized cost or fair value through OCI. Loss allowance in respect of financial assets s
measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit losses and is caloulated as the
difference between their carrying amount and the present value of the expected future cash
flows discounted at the ariginal effective Interest rate.

(viii)  Reclassification of Financial assets:

The Company does not reclassify Tts financial assets subsequent to their initial
recagnition, apart from the exceptlonal circumstances when the Company changes its business
model for managing such financial assets, The Company does not re-classify its financial llabllities.

3.2 Determination of fair value:
Fair value is the price that would ba received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability
inan orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

The fair valug of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction
price (fair value of the consideration given or received). Subseguent to initial recognition, the
Company determines the fair value of financial instruments that are guoted in active markets
using the quoted bid prices (financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held)
and using valuation technigues for other Instruments. Yaluation technigues Include discounted
cash flow method and other valuation models.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and eash equivalent comprise of cash at banks & on hand term deposits with
original maturity of less than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
values.

3.4 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

PPE are stated at cost (including Incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the
assetto its working condition for its intended use) less accumulated depreciztion and impalrment
losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalised
anly when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the
Company and the cost of itern can be measured rellably, Other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed off as and whenincurred,
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Advances paid towards the acquisition of PPE, outstanding at each reporting date are
shown under other non-financial assets. The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready far
itsintended use at each reporting date are disclosed as eapital work-in-progress.

Subseqguent expenditure related to the asset are added to its carrylng amount or
recognised as a separate asset only if it increases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond
its previously assessed standards of performance and cost can be measured reliably. Other repairs
and mainteriance costs are expensed off asand whenincurred,

Property plant and equipment (s derecognised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
{calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is recognised in other income expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year the
assetisderecognised.

3.5 Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on written down value
method (WDV) to write down their residual values over their estimated useful life specified in
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, The residual values, useful lives and methods of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by
changing the amortisation period or methodology, as approgriste, and treated as changes in
accounting estimates.

3.6 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date to determine if there is any indication of
impairment, based on internal/external factors, If any such indication exists, then an impairment
review is undertaken and the recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and the asset'svalue in use.

3.7 Employee Benefits Expenses

(i) Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expectad to be paid in
gxchange for the services renderad by emplovees are recognised during the year when the
employees render the service, These benafits include performance incentive and compansated
ahsences, which are expectad to occur within twelve months afterthe end of the gerlod In which
the employee renders the related service,

(it} Defined contribution schemes

A defined contribution plan Is a post-employment benefit plan under which the
Company pays specified monthly contributions to Provident Fund. The Company’s contribution is
recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period In which the
employee renders the related servica.
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fiii)  Gratuity

Liakility with regard to long-term employes benefits is provided for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation at the Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gzin /lossis recognised immediately in the
statement of ather comprehensive income,

3.8 Taxes
Incarne tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax.

{i) Current Tax

The current tax is based on taxable profit for the year under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance Sheet date,

(i} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on all ternporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and llabilities and their carrying amounts In the Company's inanclal statements except when the
deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or initial recognition of an asset or
[lability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither the accounting nor
taxable profits or loss at the time of transaction Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liakility is settled or the asset
realised, based ontax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted orsubstantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferrad tax assets (Including MAT credit available) is reviewed
at each reporting date and Is adjusted to the extent that It is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be ayailable to allow all or part of the asset to be recoyered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and llabilities
onanet basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised inthe Staternent of Profit and Loss, except when
the same relate to ftems that are recognised in Other Comprahensive Incame or directly In Eguity,
in which ease, the currant and deferred tax relating to such items are also recognised In Other
Comprehensive Income ordirectly In Equity respectively,
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39 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the enterprise has a present chligation {legal ar
constructive) as a result of past events, and it iz prabable that an outflow of resources embedying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable astimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

A contingent liahility is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or nen-occurrence of one ar more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that s not recognized because
it Is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liabllity also arises In extremely rare. cases where there Is a liability that cannot be
recoghized because It cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

A contingent asset i5 & possible asset that arises from past events and whose exlstence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln future
events not whaolly within the control of the entity.

3.10  Eamnings pershare (EP5)
Basic EPS i5 caleulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding for the effects of all
dilutive potential eguity shares,

3.11  Cash-flowstatement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of & non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash recelpts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and
financing activities ofthe Company are segregated.

312 Leases
(i) Arrangementswhere the Company Is the lessee

The Company assessas whether a contract contains 2 lease, at inception of a contract. A
cantract is, or conteins, a lease if the contract conveys the right to contrel the use of an identified
assetfora period of time in exchange for consideration,

At the date of commencement of the |ease, the Company recognises a Right-of-use
Asset and a corresponding Lease Liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except
for leases with a tarm of twelve months or less ('short-term |eases'} and low value leases. Far
these short-term and low value leasos, the Company recognises the ront as an aperating expense
intheStatement of Profitand Loss.
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Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend orterminate the lease before
the end of the lease terni. Right-of-use Assets and Lease Liabilities includes these options when it
is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The Right-of-use Assets are inftially recognised at cost, which comprises the |nitial
amount of the lease liabilities l.e, present value of future lease payments adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date ofthe lease plus any initial direct costs less
any lease incentives. They are subseguently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. The lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rates.
Lease llabilities are remeasured with & corresponding adjustmient to the related Right-of-uze
asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exerclse an extension or a
termination option.

Right-of-use Assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.

(i} Arrangements where the Company is the lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessar is classifled as a finance or operating lease.
Whensver the terms of the lease transfer substantially il the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease, All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

The lease rentals under such agreements are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss aspertheterms of the lease:

3.13 Use of estimates, judgements and adjustments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assurnptions that affect the application of
accounting ‘policies and the reported amounts of assets, lizbilities, income, expenses, and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilitias at the date of the financial statements and the
rasults of operations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon
management's best knowladge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from
theseestimates.

Estirnates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized In the period in which the astimates are revised and In any
future perlods sffected.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed inthe paragraphsthat follow,

{i) Useful Econamic Lives and Impairment of Other Assets
The estimated useful life of property, plant and eguipment {PPE) is based on a number of
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factorsincluding the effects of obsolescence, usage of the asset and other economicfactors (such
as known technolagical advances).

The Campany reviews the useful life of PPE at the end of each reporting date and any
changes could affect the depreciation rates prospectively,

The Carmpany also reviews its property, plant and equipment for possible impairment if
there are events or changes in crcumstances that indicate that the carrying value of the assets
may not be recoverable. In assessing the property, plant and equipment for impairment, factors
leading to slgnificant reduction In profits, such as the Company's business plans and changes in
regulatory envirgnment are taken into consideration.

(i) Contingencies and Commitments

In the normal course of business, contingent liabllities may arise from litigation, taxation
and other claims against the Company. Where an cutflow of funds is believed to be probable and &
reliable estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made based on management's assessment
of specific circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice, management provides for
its best estimate of the liakility. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for
in the financial statemnents,

Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal
proceedings, the Company does not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the
Company's financial position or profitability.

(iii) Fair Value Measurements and Valuation Processes

Some of the Company's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial
reporting purposes. In estimating the fairvalue of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available. Information about the valuation technigues and
inputs used in determining the fair value of various assets and liabilities are disclosed in the notes
tothefinancial statements.

(iv) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets For Carried Forward Tax Losses & Unused Tax Credit

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised based on an assessment of the
probability of the Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be
utilised, In additian significant judgement is required In assessing the impact of any legal or
economiclinits.

3.14 Recent Accounting Developments
(i) Ind AS 1-Presentation of Financial Statements
The amendments require companies to disclose their material zccounting policies

rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with
ather Information, Is material when It can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of
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primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this
amandment tohave any significant impactin its financial statemants.

(it} Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such
as leases and decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the
recognition exemption In paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 [recognition exemption) so that it no
longer applies to transactions that, on Initlal recognition, glve rise 1o equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant
impactin its financlal statements.

(Hid} Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and
accounting estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with
a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts In financial statements that are subject o measurement uncertainty™,
Entities develop accounting estimates I accounting policies require items in financlal statements
to be measured in a way that involves measurament uncertainty. The Company does not expect
thisamendment to have any significant impact in its financial statemenits.
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Mote 4:- Cash and cash equbvalents.

Cash on hard

Balances with banks

u) i cusrenl pecours

Mote & Bank Balanoes other than cash and canh sgibealimts

Pliomd depasits with banks [with odgimal maburty of mons thae thres mcnths)

Mote & Loaii

(Al

Leans repayabls on demand, mesasured al amortised cost
Loans repayabin on demand

Total (A)- Grom

Les: |mpalrment loss s lowmnce

Total [A)- Net

L]

Secured

Ll e

Total [B] - Srom

Les: |npaairmimd low alinwence
Total (B - Mt

(L= 11]

Lomng in Ircka

(i} Public sactor

(i} Privatem sectar. hodan torpo tate
i} incivicual

Total (CHI} Grasa

Lewe [mipairmant loas allownnce
Total [CHIF Net

()

Loans purside india
Teeal (CHN) Nt

Tokal [CHkeL)

{All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Asmt As 2t

31 March 2028 21 March 2002
3 an1
4118 12351
4819 Les2

Asat Asat

BiMarch 2003 31 March 202
18 11B4.00
184 2,184.00

A s

31 March 1023 1 March 22
234074 3,700.00
214074 3, 7000
{1550.7%) {1,957.00/
10 98 hm
214074 1,700.00
3,140.74 3,700.00
(s {1.987.00/
180,59 174100
2ian e 3, 00
L1074 3,700.00
{1.950.768 [1.957.00)
s 1,743.00
1898 1, ML00

During the year, the Company had granted loans amounting to % 360.00 fakhs | previous year - NIL)
to promoters {as defined under the Companies Act 2013). However, the company has no
outstanding loans to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel and the related parties (as
defined underthe Companies Act 2013) as at the balance sheet date.

,
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Analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount by stages in relation to
loans and its corresponding impairment loss allowances is as follows :-

,

[All amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherunss stated)

Far the yaer anded 31 March 2023
Stage 1 | Siage 3
Paticulary oo rapuble | amartion | O | et 0w
on demasd e on demand $i
(Grom) -~ {trom) .
s at March 2022 1750,00 7.00 1950,00 135000
Sew oradit svponere duving the year, mat of
g IR [1.559.76] 5241 -
A1 o1 March 2029 190,74 076 1.950.00 1,950.00
For thie year eivied 11 March 3022
Stage L Stage 3
Loant copayabile | o | Loem repays bl Saigal -
o domand . i on dumand : iy
Particuian [ Grom)] [Grom)
Ay 3t March 3021 7,00 2000 00 1,000.00
e mrtlwmmlnﬂum.mtﬂ'i Lo
rpmaytL ¥ .08 [50. 00} (S0
A ot March 2022 175000 700 1,950.00 1.650.00

The following dhelosursd s sequied puruant fo PR cheolsr deled Baech 13 2000 - Clredar Mo IEM200-20/070 DOR (MRFC]OCPONG,

108/22.10.106/ 201820
e Groi allowances
Grasi camying amoust |[proviionsjar | Nereamying Provivon requisd an per
o SAalior e pac Rl oy “T:’::; s per el A requines under | ameunt 1RACE Frms
P N85 B0
Perfaiming Siape 1 B %L L am
| st otefionming wssstn Staite 1 L9000 135000 L0

Thera i no difference betwaeen the provisioning requirements as par IND A5 109 and IRACP norms.,
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Mol bl (All simsounts i % lakhis, inless atherunse stated)
At fair value
Through athes
Invvestmants Amortissd cost comprehensiva | Through profit and Total
incoma boss
(FVDCi)
As at 31 March 2023
1) Mbustuat Fnds [Cucted) - - L3036 1393.69
U] Eauiity Instrarmends
- Dithers (Ouoted) - 1,162,206.66 1.161.205.66
= Othvers {Uneaoted] * 56,356 38 . 5635638
illl Preference shares
« Divers (Ungquoted - 1.346.38 - 134638
Total (A) - | iussna 130369 1221,303.00
At falr valus
Through other
Invastmants Amortiad <ost comprabensive | Through profit and Taotal
meoma kony
irvioci)
As ot 31 March 202
1) Peburtuasl fomeds Qs tidd) - - &71L13 671113
1] Equabty Inatrurmeris
« Dty (Chuetad) - 1,085,001 28 1,065,001 28
+ Cthvars [Linguated] . W0,166.24 . 20,166.24
ill} Preference sharem
« Civers [Lineguoted] L266.41 : L6641
Toksl [A) . 1,086,933.93 &T11.13 1,093, 145.08
As at As at
Pasticalars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{1} Investimeant outslde India - -
{il} Ineestment in |ndia 1,221,303 .11 1,083,145 06
Total 1,211,303.11 1,093,145.06

7.1The market value of investments is eqgual to the book valus,

7.2. The Company has elected an Irrevocable option to designate its Investments in equity Instrumants
thraugh FYOCI, as the said investrents are not held for trading and company continies to Invest for long
term and remain Invested in l2aders in sectors, which it belleves to have potential to remain accretive over
the long term.

7.3, Of the total dividend recognised during the year from investment in equity share designated at FVOO ¥
51.47 lakhs (Previous year % 10.24 |akhs} is relating to investrent derscognised during the periad and X
4,321.85 lakhs (pravious year %4,657.75 lakhs) pertains to investment held at the end of reporting period.

7.4. During the year, total cimulative gains/(lossas) of |-} 2 1,086.53 lakhs (Previeus year % 14,359.83 [akhs)
on investment in equity -shares designated at FVOC! have been transfermed from/to retained earnings on
derecognition of related investments after adjusting for tax effect thereon, The fair value of Investmentsin
equity shares designated at FVOCI derecopnis=d during the year on the date of derecognition s % 15,992.28
lakhs (previousyear 11,522, 11 lakhs).

7.5, The ather disclosure regarding falr value and risk arising from financizlinstruments are explained in Nota
Mo.33and 34,
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7.6 Details of investmeants are as follows :-
{All amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Watusd funds
As a1 31 March 2000 s st 11 March 308
Fatu waluy
Farthculary " Amaunt Amaount
o AL s [ty
At falr wihee through prafit sad kb
Cuated
LTI Arttrage Fund-Growth Fan 10 - . 11 588472 3T 613559
motak Eandty Artstrage Fund 1 . : LasE AN 48 Soa.ar
K] Proeriial flcating {rtwest Fursd - Grevth " T 136 1213623 a7
LT My Mariat Furd - Hegular Pan " 5350673 1,350.93 . .
Sub Tetal LIS3E9 671113
Im ImitrumEnts - sthiess, fully pald up
A i gt 11 March o2 AR ot 11 Wargh 3020
Partaulan mﬂ Amaunt ; Kmaurd
I 1'% im Lk (% i Rk e
At falr vahur through other comprebenibes
ingoma
| Cuored
L Automochiles snd suto componmms.
Wi by Linistmid 1o G0 LmEsL L] Ly ag
Rekaruath Segua Lemited 5 - ’ 206,800 Ly i
Scbaeiler india Lirnited F S AT La1enl b1 ] L0 &5
JATLEL 447485
2. Banky
BCRC) Plandk | [opdtmed 1 185250 11640 135,250 T
dan Bank Limited F 1300000 1,5974.55 - -
3,161.00 | 273
3. Cmmimnd
Cariamt Cament Limited 1 1646700 1,B10.55 1 Bk D PE e
hwwa Lt {imited n 4 %4 D 1008, 3, 1 4,09, TR0 Lo rarre
1.110,77027 | imoomes
& Chamgial
| Farnad o el bewoit n 100 i i Iy L e
2839 po X ]
5. Pectrical equipmest
(RL P Indis Limiled 10 R 7.9 [ALEER] 0
1EL53 FTRLED
6. Finmnoes, serviced and insirance
HDC Lirssted | o7 400 1, a0
HDEC Life Insurante Company Limasd 1w . Fh0000 155010
801, bndusirial Finance Co. Limjles L] And.ivn LRk LRI 10688 7
Poorawilla Ficorp Limited 1 1246 000 6580 12R.000 (5L
LI ] 120000 AL : -
9, 76640 AT
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{All amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

R As at 31 March 2023 Asat 31 March 2032
Particulars o Units At Units Amaunt
{®in lakhs) {%in lakhs}
7. Fast mowing consumer goods and
coasumer durables
Asian Paints Limdted 1 - - 30,150 925,50
Gillertbe Incia Limted 1o 14,000 AILED Tda00 AR An
Gadre Consiamer Mrotucts Limted 1 515,000 4,985,597 515,000 EN-THR-]
ek Uindlever Linbed 1 Hiam 2,129.72 EL1E1 L7002
1T Limitad 1 00 0 2,684.50 00,000 L754.55
Uprted Spits Linn ted i 15790 1,850.50 150,800 134990
Whiripood of Incla Limired 10 b L 1,045, 75 79,537 1,250.76
Mestle india Limsbed 0 f1aa 1,403,325 = =
Practer & Gamble Hyglene & Heahheare
Limicad i G50 BELLE ) B3 9515
Tata Coffes Limdled 1 143,000 2337 =1 = |
| 15996.50 .- 3
£, Pharmaceuticats
Pizer Limited 0 25850 A06, 26 5,850 L1240
Laurus Labs Limered 2 136,000 A0 100,000 59010
1,300  imaw
4, Information technalogy
Fnfowys Limitod 5 521160 744150 2310 a4mm
Orache Financlal Services Softwane Limitad 5 3,500 757,09 23,200 B32.36
B, 199,09 5,264.07
10 Telscommunications
Te|as Motwarks Limited i 461100 LEra.07 | 51,100 L6774
2,608.00 1,967.7
11 Iron and steel
Shryam Metalics & Eneegy Limited 10 204,950 538.71 - -
538.71 -
12 Ofis & natural resources
Kebance ircustries Limited 10 36,00 HullEd . -
50,83 -
13. Agricultural comeesclal & constrocten
welicle
Escorts Kubata Limaed o 55,796 1,055, 14 - -
L055.13 =
14. Healths are
Apoo Mospitals Ebecprise Limited 5 FLOM0 1,336.38 - -
1,334.38 -
15. Divarsiflod
3 Imdia Limined 10 7800 1.509.55 18D L552.15
1A, 55 | issuae
16 Pachaging
EPL Limitse 2 ES5,200 1L062.73 B55200 L6847
1,062.73 1, 26847
Sub Total . § N N S % 1065, 001.38
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Equity Instruments - others, fully pald up {All amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Az ot 11 March 1023 As at 31t March 2022
| Particubars mf:l . Urils Amoiant Unks At
% In aikhs} {Xin fkde)
Unguigtes
Afta Bulldhome Privics Limited R 2,500 .45 i) o.ms
A [mfra Projects Limsitad £330, 185 630.42 EMLIES 00,53
Agish Creathons Privicis Limited 217,000 BT064.5F ZIT.000 700 55
Cast Soletions Private Limited™ 1 D09 1 s
Comn | ogntice Prbvale Limilled * i n.on 1 (a1
D | nvesiments Privite Limeted 1,667 363,45 LBET IrsBe
Karmayog Properties Private Liited 1,540,000 (¥R 1,558 100 LETL ™
Mewia Ivestimests Provate Lenited 15,000 413436 15,000 15120
New Central as Mills Co, Limited® - | o.pa 8 0.00
Ragind Firarer Fevate Limted® 29,000 TR0 25,000 BT
Parmgirpaal Hulding, Private Limited 750 R a0 ®I0
Hagini Propeies Private Limed 00 war e K
SCL Enespy Private Limited 1m0 ooz 00 004
Shwwe Coment Markating Limied 5,000 §7 e e 057
Shimerap Holdings Privare Limited . 7,000 LR 7000 084
Shwwa Comant Cast Bengal Foundation Limited 1,000 Doz 1,000 o0
|Ssryadewste Propeities Preate Limitad ﬂ 13, 606 itrE5 5800 .54
| Thee Karnls Co Limited 25,000 54 25,000 6.29
Ashtech Bulldpr Indis Privete Limtied L6377 Loga.IT - "
Suls Total 53,057.2% 0,166,234
*amnount below rounding off noarmms
**Privets lmited w.e f 01-00-2022
mlvu ments - id
A af 31 March 7021 As at B1st March N2
Particulars B [ o | At | L | Amewm
(% in bihs) [tin luiha)
Ungyuored
Acass (nllva Progects Limited (Farthy paid) (% 4,00
pad v W 00 LULTS
Al s Wil e Private Limited (Partly poid) (%
5,00 paid up) 10, 21,000 15038 -
Sub Total | 139813 -
Preferonce shares - others, fully pald up
—— A at 31 March 2023 As ot 31 March HO2T
Particulsr pt Unlis Armount Unls Amaumt
{% I kakshs) A% i Lo
At Fali walue thiough Sther comprehenive
Incmir
Ungquoted
% Cant Solutioms Privets Limited - NCNCREP HIJI T, D00 F0.00 0,00 0,00
5 CEM Loglstics Private Linted - MCNERP L LE e 53000 50,000 30,00
5% Tamuahioe Logiatics Private Limited -
NCNCRF 155,000 L8 LE5000 waeal
Suls Tertal LG 108441
Total vestments L2210 1 Loo3Les 00
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Note B:-Other financlal assets

Unsecured
considered good

Application maney paid towards sacurities
Interest accrued on bank deposits

Interest accrued on loans gven
Less: Provision for expacted credit loss

Security deposits
Advance to staff

considered doubtful
Interest accrued on lpan
Less: Provision for doubtiul receivables

Mote 9:-Current tax assets

Advance tax [net of provision of Rs.898.10
lakhs) (31-03-2022-Rs. 898.10 lakhs)

(Al amoumnts in % lakhs, unless othervnse stated)

,

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
37.00 -
0.05 10.14
12.17 109.55
(0.05) (0.44]
12,12 109,11
3,19 3.18
2.54 4.21
- 7.52
- {7.52)
54.90 126.64
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
£3.14 63.14
63.14 63.14
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Mot 10: Propery, plant and squlpment |All amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Fuarmi e and Data processing
Partkulan Frastald Land Bl Ing [ sl Total
| Groves Block {Desmerd Cost)
A5 st 11 March 2001 215 48 08 ao? 021 5N
it - . . .
LAs e X1 March 51544 106 o7 02l vk g
EREEAIT - - - - -
walbet Tt T i . -
&5 3t 31 March X3 i S15.44 .0 aar [=1] 537.77
A ctumubated depreciation
As ot X1 March 2021 - 18 46 anl 015 1056
~or the year® - : oo oL i3
Adiuatmant - . .
A of T1 March W73 - 1% 40 i e | 1S IRET
Bay the year® - oo 0,00
A ot 31 MAarch 2023 - 18 40 am 0.18 18.57
et Boak Valus
5 at T1 March B2 515.44 AN L8 ] 005 519.20
s wt 11 Musch 1002 L1884 e a8 0.08 818,30
*Amount below rounding off ne e
Dty 0f Tl emfs of emovaie propety ne S s S e ol e oy
Moo ard Bse Tierm b S9e Balance shewt Froperty, chant o mguise
Whirthar 1 dasd
Bankilar a2
promotes Seactar
o rotathes il = |
D3| ke QF [ 0T P by “:_“ '--.":h- proimde ] H’:r::-m i 1 L g o [0
T dircies ar LTty
Emphoyes of
Beofmnie
direcmr
1 gl 2006 Poceiesd deiny  held i
Powhikd Livd o ek ™ [TAN S R ST pe—
r-n-llll UM EE YT T
Asat As at
Note 11:- dal assets
' . 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Advvance against expentas 0.10 035
Balancas / deposits with governmant authorfties 0.34 106
0.44 13
r,
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{All amounts in % lakhs, unless othervise statad)

,

As at
31 March 20037

Asat
Note 13- Trade Payabies A1 March 2023
i} Total outstanding dues of micio enterprives and wmill enterprisn -
¥) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small esterpe B

3582

* i respect of shares purchaie dunng e year,

Naote 12 2] Ageing Schedule for Trade Payables s st J1 March, 3023 - due for payment:

Outstanding for following periods from due dat= of payment

i Lo tham 1 year 1-2 yoars 2-1 years More than 3 years

i) Undesputed - MSME - - 5 -
Undisputed - Otherts 3500 . -
[ Disputed - MEME = = o *
vl Mgt - Othars - - - -

Note 12 {b) Ageing Schedule for Trade Payables as at 31 March, 2022 - due for payment

Outstanding for fallowing pesiods from due date of peyment

Lieas tham 1 ymar 11yean

Wore than § years

1-2yean
fi) Undisguated - MSME - -

i) Lindegiated - Othery - . i

{ik) Disguted - MSME z - =

() Disgusterd - Others - . .

Hote 17 fc} Disclosure with regand to dues to micrn entemprses snd small enierprises

(1) The Minivtry of migm, small and mediem everprises has msued on office e rendum dated 76 August 2000 which neoommee
that the micro and small enterprees dhould manticn in e comespondence with it cunomen e Estreprensen Memoramdem
Mumber ds allocabed after Bling of the Memocandum n accondance with the Micro, Small and Mediue Erteneise Devslopment Act,
W06 (he At} Accordingly, the disclotsrs in respect of the amounts payabls to such smerprises hes besn made in the fnaacial
prataments basac] on the informamen recsived snd svailalde with the Company

(i) Rased on e information | documents availabie with the company, no terest provivons / payments fad 1o b mads by the
Compaty 10 micro enteipises and cmell entevprives creditor snd e, no related declowmres ot reguired under Section 21 of the
Micro, Small snd Medium Enterprises Deselopment Act, 2008 ore sade in these scoounts,

Az at Az al
Mote 13:-Other financial llabilithes
Note 13:-Other financial liabilities 31March 2023 31 March 2022
Employee benafits payable 18l 5
Other payables - For expenses 3.32 B.22
6.14 £8.22
Asat As at
Provision for Income tas (net of advance tax of T 3,530 24 lakhs|
131-03-2022-% 2410.62 fakhsi A0.76 59,38
40.76 39.38
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Al amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwilse stated)

Notn 15:-Provisions

Provislon for employee benelita:

o) Geatuity
b} Leave salary

1 In gz
Asat 1st April 2021
Prowision utilised
Prowision created | (reversed)
Balance 3z at 31 March 2022
Prowigion utilised
Prowision crestad | reversad)
Balance & at 31 March 2023

Note 16:-Daferrad tax [assatslMabifties (net)

Defarred tux Rab|lites
« (0w fair value galn of irvestments (ibrough ather comprebens|ve income)
- Om fair value galn of Investments (through profin or loss)

Deferred tax assots

- Property, plart and sguipment

- Capltal Loss to be carried forward
« Fravison for gratulty

- Provwigon for leawe salary

- Frovision for expected credit loss

Deferred tax [ssaets)/ llabilties (net)

Statutory duss

,

As at Asa
31 March 2023 32 March 2022
1317 1073
565 45
18.92 157
Provision for Previsian for
leave salary gratuity
a1l 432
o4 LAl
454 nr
1.1 .54
5.55 a2y
Asat As ot
31 March 2033 11 March 2012
51069 23 35 J88 98
083 1667
53,070.06 35.305.65
0.0% 0.06
JOE. 8T -
154 rn
142 L14
459098 454 54
701 66 498 44
52,367.40 3007.21
Asa As ot
31 March 2023 31 March 2002
0.68 0.7
068 ore
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Al amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwilse stated)

Asat Asat
Mote 18: Egulty share capital
31 March 2003 331 March 2022
Authorsed:
2,001, 00,000 Equity Shares of % 10 sach 1.000.20 2.000,00
bssued, subscribed and fully paid:
1,32,59.420 Equity Shares of T 10 each LES AT

18.1 Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Campany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of X 10 per share. Each holder of eguity
share is entitled to one vote per share. Dividend, if amy, proposed by the hoard of directors is subject to
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meating.  In the avent of lquidation of the
company, the holders of eguity shares will be entitled to the remaining assets of the company after
distribution of all prefarential amounts in propertion tothe number of equity shares held by them,

18.2 Reconcillation of the number and amount of egulty shares

Amount
Partiular In Mamber (R lakh)
As mt 01 April 2021 13,259,420 1325.94
Add: Movement during the year C -
As ot 31 March 2002 13,255,420 112594
Add: Moysmesnt during the year o =
As at 31 March 2023 132594

18.3 The Company is a non-banking finance company, the objective of the Company is to invest in long term
Investmients and grantine of loans to epsure sustainable growth, The Campany's abjective i ta malntain
appropriate levels of capital to support its business strategy taking into account the reguiatony, economic
and commercial envirenment.

184 Detads of vhareholders hokiing more than 5% sgulty shares In the company

Nama As an 31 March 2003 As at 31 March 2002
We. of Shares held % holding No. of Shares held | % holding

Ak Crealion Privale | ik W 59 B A% | GG 599 RN
Dindis Irvesdrnents Private Limil oo T8 00 5 TH0EN LA
Manmalkrindsa westmenbs Prvate Limied 1, 50206 !.'S'Jtl 1,267 20 55
Newa Imvestments Pevate Limited 1113 B85 B4 1108 550 B31%
Swwe Copital Servicin Limied J s TATN LAs0 T I
| The Dicharana imvestment Co Limived %o 5.08% HTLTE0 S.08%
The Venktesh Co Private Linited * BXLSI 5. 20% BILST1 [ ¥,
Rajiamal Ol angur 1,961,332 14,778 1961302 T
* Private Limited woef 15,00 2022
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18,5 Shares bk by promaoters &s at 31 March 2023 = Al amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwilse stated)
Shareholding &t the snd of the year] Sharaholding 8t the and of the year T dmnge
e~ [#s 0n 31/iarf2m22] [ on $2/Mar/2023] e
Mo, of Shares | % of total shares | No. of Shares | % of total shares
Ash Creatons Prevate Limited 1,599 5.5E EL S = Bk -
Dic L Imvestrnants Private Lmatsd T20,620 543 Ti0GE20 543 &
Harf BAchan Bangur 2 0.00 C 2.00 2
India Pa e & Commercial Co. Limited 1 0.00 1 .00 -
Eainayol Propaities Privale Limited 1 0.0¢ 1 .00
Ehermka Properthes Privats Limined i oo 1 0.00 -
Manirakrishna mvestments Private Limed LI63.156 857 LI59.396 957 -
Hewa Investments Private Limited 1,105,590 B3 1113885 8.40 0.2
Frashart Bangur 2ED 543 2.3 2E2,642 .13
Figini Pt Privite Limied *® ITC TS 283 75275 2,83
FI_I];S-I‘\_'H';EIII#I Private Limited 4,001 0.63 lﬂ-,.IT.‘ET!I. 0.63
Fajkarral Davi Dangus 1,961,133 14.79 1932732 1479 -
Faamggopal Holeiga Privare Limited 1 n.o6 1 0.00 -
Foomw Bangur 134,801 1.02 1894 501 1.03 -
5l Enargy Private Limited i 0.0 1 .00
hres Capital services Limited 3800,759 war 300,155 .41]
Shrescap Holdings Private Limited 1 n.on 1 @00 =
Suryadewstn Properties Frivate Limited 1 n.o0 1 .00 =
The Didhwana Imeestment Co. Limited 673,760 5 .08 &73, TR0 5.08 -
Tha Venldwouh Co. Private Limited =** Bal.521 620 1.5 620 -
Total 1215 505 213 Le.117.500  rEr) 0.0
5 hares hedd by promoters @s at 31 March 2022:-
¥ change
PR = R Sharehalding st the end of the year| Shareholding at the end of the year| 4,40y e
an T, [As mn 31/ Barf20%2] yo=r
Mo, of Sheres | % of total shames Mo. of shares | % of total shores
Axizh Creations Private Limited EERT . 3,505 [F.C]
il | RS T4 Private Limied FTHLAID 5438 TIa620 5.43 o
Hari Mohan Bangur 2 0.00] El 000
I Puiind & Commmeicial Ca. Linmdted 1 i 00| 1 00 s
Karmmayng Propartes Privato Limitod 1 .00 1 .00 .
Kbk Fropesties Pifvote Limited 1 .00} L .00 %
Manmakrishrn (eestments Private Limited 1,764,991 .54 1,268,206 a.57 0.3
Mew Investrments Private Limited 1102830 231 1,101,850 231 -
Prashart Eanger 33,542 215 3 5l FRE -
R agini Ainance Private Limited™™ 75375 1.83) 375275 183 2
Rapnsh wanifyn Private Limired 84,001 063 #4001 0,63 .
Hafkarmal Dewi hnﬂ. 1961342 24 i 1,961,332 14a
Fmmigopal Holeags Privene Limited L ik OO 1 0L 00 =
Fanu Bangu 135801 1.0d L34 HO1 1.02
5S¢l Cery Private Limited 1 0,004 1 0,00 -
Shiee Capltal Services LUmitad 3,850,759 237 3880750 M7 =
Shisecap Holdngs Private Lirnited 1 0,00 i .00 =
Suryachewatn Properties Priveis Limited 1 0004 1 0.00 -
The: Didwana Imsestment Co. Lirnined 73,160 5. 0ay G370 .08 i
The Venktesh Co. Private Limioed =** BILEIL 6,204 571 6.20 =
Shieeman hmmestiments Privabe Lid.* L ik DY = [CLiHD)
Total Lhain 4208 12,315 505 4213 .05

* Cpass to axist as promoder e . Y. 2001-22
*8 Private Limtted w.e f 01022022
= 8= Privabe Limiged w.e.f 15,002, 2022
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Al amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwilse stated)

" As at As at
Note 19: Other equity
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserve
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 313.08 313.08
Securities premium
Balanca al the beglnning and end of the year 2177.08 2,177.08
Statutory resarve
Cpening balance 7.265.40 6464.24
Acld: Transter from retalned earnings 613.31 78116
Closing batance 7.87T8.71 7,265.40
General reserve
Balapce at the beginning and end of the year &,025.00 6,0:25.00
Retained sarnings
Opening balance 14.964.92 17,480.28
Add: Profit for the year 3,0686.57 390582
Add; Transfer [te)/from eguity instrument through OC1 on realisation (1.086.53) 14,359.89
Less: Tranafer to statutary reserve {613.31) (7B1.16)
Add:Other comprehensive income Tor the year (net of tax) {0.35) 0.09
Closing balance 36,331.30 34, 564.92
Dabt Instruments through OCI
Dpening balance 45804 205.00
Add:- Fair value gain/{loss) during the Year (net of tax) 75.35 253.04
Closing balance 533.39 458,09
Equity instruments through OCI
Opening balance 1,010,508 54 1,215 850,67
Add* Fair value gain{loss) during the year [net of tax) 103,531.51 {190,282.24)
Less:Transfer (to)/from retained sarnings on realization 1,086.53 (14,358,.89)
Closing balance 1,115,128.58 1,010,508.54

TOTAL 1,168 387.14 1,061,712.06

Capital reserve
This reserve represents the difference between velue of the net assets transferrad, considerstion received
for such assets in excess of orginal cost and excess value recaived inamalgamation.

Sacuirities pramium
This reserve represents the premium on issue of shares and can be utilized in accordance with the provisions
ofthe Companies Act. 2013,
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Statutory Reserve
Statutory Reserye represents the Reserve Fund created under Section 45 1C of the Reserve Banl of india Act,
1934, Accordingly anamount representing 20% of Profit for the period is transferred to the fund for the year.

General reserve

General reserve is created from time o time by way of transfer of profits from retained eamings for
approprigtion purposes. Geparzl reserve (s created by 3 transfer from one component of egquity to another
and is not an item of other comprehensive income,

Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transier to general reserves,
dividends and other distributions made to the shareholders.

Debt instruments through other comprehensive income

This resarve reprasents the cumulative gains (net of loszes) arlsing on the revaleation of debt Instruments
measured at fairvalue through Other Comaorehensive Income, net of tax, The amount is transferred from this
reserve to the statement of profit and losswhen the debt Instrument s cerezognized.

Equity instruments through other comprehensive incame

Thiz represents the cumulative galns and lesses arlsing on the revaluation of equity Instruments measured at
fair value through other comprehensive incame, net of tax, under an irrevocable option, net of amount
recltassified to retained earnings when such aseets are disposed off, iFany.

Yearended Year ended
Note 20:- Interest i
AT 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
On financkal assets measured at amortised cost
Interest on lnans 135.76 12172
Interest on deposits with banks 313 457,14
138.89 578.86
Year ended Year ended
Note 21:- Dividend Income
e R 31 March2023 31 March 2022
Dividend income from:
On financial assets measured at FVTOCI
a) Preference shares - 55.38
b} Equity shares 4,383.32 4,667.99
4,383.32 4,723.37
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(AR amounts in 2 lakhs, unleds otherulss stated)
Year ended Year ended
.
Note 23:- Net galn an fair value change 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Met gain/ [loss) on financial instruments 41,88 10156
at fair value through prafit or loss
Gainy(loss) on sale of debt nstrument at FVTOC) 416.99
Total net gain/{loss) on fair value changes 41.88 518.55
Falr value changes
Realized 13555 433217
Unrealised (83.67) 86.39
Total net gain/|[loss) on falr value changes 41.88 518.55
Year ended Year ended
Note 23:- Other Income
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Provision for standard assets written back 7.44 0.05
Reversal of provision for impalrment on financial assets 7.52 50.00
Intarest on T refund - 4.74
Miscellaneous income® 0.00 0.01
14.96 54.80
*amouni below rounding off norms
Year ended Year ended
Mote 24:- Employee benefits expense
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salaries and allowance 51.68 46,07
Staff walfare expenses 3.40 232
Gratuity 2.08 1.53
Leave salary R 0.43
58.27 50.35
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Year Year ended

Note 25:- Other expenses ended 31 March 2022

Advertisement and publicity 0.03 0.11
Communication cost 4.07 5.86
CSR expenditure [Refer note 25.1] 36.65 54.60
Custodian fees 0.53 0.53
Depository charges 8.77 0.14
Directors meeting fees 0.97 107
Donations 200.00 125.00
Filing fees 0.22 0.43
Goods & services tax 0.97 1.36
Auditor's fees and expenses [Refer note-25.2] 1.46 1.14
Printing and stationery 5.22 4.50
Professional and legal charges B.57 10.323
Rent, rates, taxes and energy costs 2.46 2.249
Premature charges 4.34 -
Repairs and maintenance - others 8.44 6.19
Securities transaction tax 40.27 35.30
Travelling and canveyance 0.75 1.43
Provision for expected credit loss 0.81 14,95
Miscellaneous expenses 0.84 0n.28
321.37 265.46

Mote 25.1-Detalls of C5R expenditure:

Taar anded Tear and o
Pariuden 31 Masch 2023 | 31 March 2022
(] Cororm armount requined w0 be spent by the Company during the Yesr M 53| 5457
[b) Ameoaunt szent during the yea 355N 4 B0
i) Shorsall a1 the snd of dhe vesr =
e totet of ve posslons yen 3 el =
[}t Tor sha rifall
Contributar
) Pasrad cleerdn pewe T mrrhe
1) ratusre ol D50 o ctivities. projecty prowmedon of
falit]
() detady of relemd party tansactions, &g, comTiowson to 8 Trus comrolled by the
carmpary In relation e COY mipenclivue a1 pee relovant Ascount ing Stendard
) v herw i prosdalon s e with regpes! (o e inkly inom sl by entesieg oo oo osc sl
obiigation, the movemnent I the provison dung the yeir thall be 1hown separately,
L% r,
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Hote 25.2-PFayment to auditor

For statutory audit
For taw sudit
For othar gervices

Mote 26:- Tax sspans

Amcunts recognised in profhand lows

Cunrert tan

Incorrs tim relating to earlisr year

Detwrred tax charge/icredit) relatng to origination end reveral of
temporary differences

Amounts ecognised in ather comprehensive lncoms

Current tax {changed) /credit
Equity instruments through other comprehienive income

Dweferred tax relating to originaton and revenal of tempormny
differences [charged)/cradit

Aemesurzment of the defined benefit plans

Equaty imstruments through other compreherbve meome

Debt irstruments throwgh other comprehershe Income

Retoncillation of eifective @mx rate

The Incomre tae experss tor the year can be
reconciled 1o the accouniing profie s follows;
Profit belore tax

Tax Rate®

Inciverss Tan supwrne calculated at the sfectie rate
+upernars dinglowed

MAT crodf wiitien off

incoma tsu relating 1o earlier year

Incorm chargmable to tax ot differsntial raves
Deferrad tax recognised during the yesr an impalment
Othes adantments

Tux expensey

Al amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwilse stated)

Yoar emded Yeoar anded

41 March 2013 11 March 2022
L.06 1.00
0.0 0,10
0,56 004
1.95 114

Year emded Yaur anded

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1020, 1369.87
" 815
12,84 175
11408 1.653.84
- {480.13|
012 (0.03]
{17,543.55) 24,567,84
(£.83) 108,05
(17,537.35) 28,195.37
419941 REEO. TS
Bar a6.17
1,056,951 1,999.28
.0 5409
TAR.E2
. 8.25
f0.47) (57.24|
- (454,54
667 [a.72)
113288 165154

*Company opted for reduced corporate tax rate of 25.17% as per section 115844 of the Income Tax Act,
1961 during the year endad 31 March 2022 and accordingly MAT credit of 2 748,82 lakhs has been written off

duringthe yearended 31 March 2022,

,
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26.1 Movement in detarrod tax ksbilities for yesr snded 31 March MO%:

Other
; " BAsai Statemant of Asat
01 Apeil 2022 | Profit or Loss y 31 March 2023
tan labdlithes for tasable semporary dffarences on:
O faer valum gai of mvsstrrant (FYTOCT) 5,88 98 506823

fabr value gadn of investment (PYTPL) 1867 o4l
Disrf el kaw Rabilitles 5,05 85 107006
Mavament in delarred tin ssset for year ended 31 March 2023

Ot
A at Staterment of Asal
Ptoners 01 Apeil 2022 | Profitortoss [PV s Mtarch 2023
Deferred tax #ssets for taxable tempaorary differences an: o
Prosparty, plat srd sguipiment 006 0.1 . 008
Prepvision for gratity 10 052 oi i
Prowiwcn for lesve satary 114 0.28 - 142
O faar wahue gasn of mmmstment [PYTPL) . . .
Prowision for enpected eredit kaws/impabment Ad 54 (3564 450 3R
MAT credid : .
SO — @sm) T8 20687
Defetimd tax awaety SEEAT [28.58) HLwm TOL 6
[Wert derferroed Lax lhalsfities mineis] 34, 807.21 1104 1754735 53, 387.40
26.2 Movement in deteried wa lsbiiies for year anded 31 March 2022
Other
’ A Stanement of st
03 April 2021 | Profit of Loas COMPrUTnIN® | 31 March 2003
Defarred tax lisbilltes for table tmporary dfferonces on:

Fair value gam of imvestrent (PTOC) L8000 Al | 675504 L% K]
e fabr valuin gain of vastmsent (PETPL) ET ‘ I AT
[ietmrred ta liabilities 5,560 28 1587 [46T550) 35,305 65
Mavamant in deferred Lan ssaot for yoar anded 31 March 20321

Otha
Path As illh-n'ldl - At
01 Aperil 2021 | Profit or Lo 1 Masth 2012
| Dferred tax sasets for tasbhe temporary differences an:
| Propety, plant and equipment a.ar X3 ‘ oG
Pk fer grastity m o D3 LM
Pk for leavn walary 120 0 5 ) J L4
Cim fanr vahue gain of mvestment (FYTPL) 4K [LF
| Prevwision fov expected érodit low/inmpakimant . A A
AT credit T4E0 [F4E 82} s
wrred lax amsely TSP [y, “jl 448 48
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Note 27;- Eamings per sham

Year ended Year ended
et 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Net profit after Las o< per stateie il of prolit and loss 1.066.57 300582
Wesghted average number of equity shares used as denominator
for calculating Rasic EPS 13,258 420 13,259 420
Total weighted sverage number of souity
shares usad as denominator for caloutating 540 125040
Basic earnings per share (T) 23.13 29.46
Riluted eamings per shara {T) 23.13 29.46
Face vaiue par souity share (1) 10,00 10,00

MNoba 28:- Segment reporting
The Company has anly one line of business l.e. Non Banking Financial activities. There are no separate
repartable segmentsas per Ind A5 108,

Mote 25:- Employee benefits

(a) Defined benefit plans:

Cantribution to defined benefit plans, recognised a5 an expense in profit and loss statement for the vearare
as under:

Year ended Year ended
Pa
Panticulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Gratuity - Net defined benefit obligation .08 1.53
1.08 1.53

Defined benefit plan

The employee gratuity scheme of the company is unfunded, The present value of obligation Is detarmined
based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method as on 3tst March 2023, which
recognizes each pariod of service as glving rize to additions! unit of employee benafit entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The company's: gratuity expense is recognized
under the head - "Gratulty"” in note24,

Mevemant of defined benefit obligation
The amounts recognised in the balance sheat and the movements in the net defined benefit obllgstion over
the yearane as follows:

Year ended Year ended

P 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Defined benetit obligation at beginning of the year o3 9.32
Current service cost 1.31 0.B5
Interest cost Q.77 D68
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial (zaln)Nass 0.46 (0.12)
pefined benefit abligation at end of the year 13.27 10.73
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Presem value of delned benel it obligetion
Arnount recogmised == [lblty In balanca shast

Expense recognised in profit and loss statement

Current service cost

Past sarvice cost (vested)
Nat interest cost

Total amount

Remeasurements recognisad in other comprahensive income

Actuarul [gain)oss on obligations dus to changs in finencial assumption
Actuarial [gainlloss on abiigations dus to change in demagraphic sssumgption
Actuarisl [galn)ioss on obligations dus to unexpected expenence

Tokal amount recognised in other comprehentive income

Met Cost

Note: Inchudes benefit payabls io key managesial perion not
separately reported in actunial report.

Discount rate (per apmum)

Rate of escalation |neslary (perannum)

Raotirsment age

Azsumptions regarding feture mortality experience are st in sccordance with
the publishad rates under Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) UNmate.

13.27 10.73
13.37 1073
Year ended Yaar anded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
in 085
077 0,64
108 L53
Year anded Yaur ended
31 March 2025 1 March 2022
0,08 2.92)
[rroe) -
0.44 3.50
0.46 18.12)
154 1ai
T.18% T.4%
GO . 00N
(53] (1]

,
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Sensitivity analysis

The sensiivity of the defined benefit abligation ta changes in the weighted principal assumption is:

Increasa by Decrease by
Sensitivity analysis Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2023

Discount rate (-/+ 0.5%) 12.87 13,70
Salary growth (-/+ 0.5%) 13.70 12.86
Attrition rate (-/+ 10%) 13.27 13.27
Mortality rate -+ 10%) 13.27 13.27

Increase by Decrease by
Sensitivity analysis Year ended Year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2022
Discount rate (=/+ 0.5%) 10.38 1111
Salary gronwth |-+ 0.5%) 11.11 10,37
Attrition rate {-/+ 10%) 1073 10.73
Mortality rate (-/+ 10%) 10.73 10.73
Maturity profile
- Year ended Y¥ear ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

1 (.85 0.10
2 .66 0.62
3 0.15 048
4 017 013
5 018 i3
Gto 10 14.48 1.34
Mara than 10 years 5.44 344

Thie astimates of rate of escalation In salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and othar relevant factors including supply-and demand in the employment market,
The discounting rate is consldered based an market yleld on government bands having currency and terms
consistent with the currency in terms of the post employment benefit obligations.
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Note 30;- Related party disclosure Al amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwilse stated)
11 Particulars of relatienship Mames of related parties Cesignation
Ashok Bhandari Hon Exscutive Director
R Givar s Irsddem prudeiil, [hrector
Sy Kumar Mukhenee Independant Director
Gouray Periwal Hon Exscutive Director
Koy ma wal ] Erishna Kurner Thakes Hanager & CFO
Rakesh Rossn Dalmia
(Coased w.e.l.21.02.22) Company Secretary
Sumit lsim
(Appointed we.f, 20.02.22) Compia g Secretary
Enterprise having significant influence over Capital od

the Company

) Disciosures of transactions between the companies and related parties with status of outstanding closing
balances:

Toar ended Yoar anded

Parsicuiar 11 Mareh 2023 31 March 3022
{1} Particulars of transactions with related parties
{Kry managurial prranmal]
A Kry Managerisd Pernonnel
I} Remuneration of key managarial panannal®
Krishna Kamar Thalur
Shaet tarm amghoyss benafin 1686 1852
Rakesh Reman Dabmia
Shat term emplovde benafit = LT
Sumft Ialn
Shasrt Lierim enysioyes benslils ] 0E=E
i} Advances
Faid » L5
Arzepved kack L0 100
i} Deirmctors sitting fees
Atk Bhandan [« "] ox
Flavi Gownka 028 0.7
Sawhip Kismar fui b jme oanl o
Gouray Peral ooe o
B) Enterprise having significant Infiuence over
the campany
Shres Capital Services Limited
Rt Paild 028 0.2
11} Outatamaing badance at the end of yer | Rey mansgerisl personnal]
Cloving balsnce of advances (% [i] 150
Slasimem balarce ol advance during the year L&D L0

*® Post employmant banefit detalls ave not seperately disclased In actuarlal report for the year (Refer note: 29)

,
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Bt 1 Stischuyare of Ratlay
Radios Formuty Curmert pavicd | Previenparied | Syartes | Bamon for werlanos
Thear | i
Thiat 1) caaltald § "
i) Eaplal b rinki- awagfvtned o naia rathe [TRAR) ——— (LN )t LULATN (10 M
ety
ir | wa s ¢
i T | CTLER Bink gl 101 AT 1HE BN [BERL0 Y LY
el
Thar 0 capieal §
. Wi 1 CILER Fisk moright e LY
LTS
|—-——-——-——— o e e e _ )t —— - — — -
Frigtiby B st
d . Ll st dephoved v
R I T [ Mot canh oiaiiwis 1. JATA TN L3
argpr ranl B0 days

Ratio is calculated as performula prescribed by the reguiatory authority.

" " Year ended Year ended
Contingent Liabilities
31 March 323 31 March 2022

{a) Claims against company not acknowledged as debis

- Income tax matters undar dispute with Ld. CIT (A) 105.58 1185
« Considaration In respact of purchase of shares of Ashtech 9.2 .
Buildpro Privats Limited*

The company's pending litigations comprise malnly claims agianst the company for proceedings pending
with the Income Tax authorities. The comparny has reviewed sl its pending litigations and proceedings and
has made adequate provisions wherever required and disclosed the contingent liabilities wherever
applicanla, in its financial statements. The company does not reasonably expect the outcome of theses
proceedings to have = material impactan its financial statements,

* Contingent uponcertain specific outcomes as outlined inthe share purchase agreement.

Commitments Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(a) investments partly paid - Cquity Shares of T 10 sach in Aqua 514637 .

Infra Projects Limited (% 4.00 Fald up)

() Investrments parthy paid - Equilty Shares of T 10 each m Alfa 152.38 -

Bulldhome Private Limited {% 5.00 Pald up)
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Mote 33:- Disclosure on financial instruments

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial
instruments that are {a) recognised and measdred at fair valug and [b) measured at amertisad cost and for
which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.

The detalls of significant accounting palicles, including the criterta for recognition, the basis of measurement
and the basis en which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each dlass of financial asset,
financial llability and equity Instrument are disclosed In note 3 to the financal staterments,

{i} Categories of Financial Instruments
As at Asat
Particulars Note 3 h 31
Financial assets
a) Measured at amortised cost
i) Cash and cazh eguivalents 1 48.19 126.52
i) Other bank balances 5 3.84 2,184.00
iii) Loans B 189,98 1.743.00
i) Other hinancial assets B 54 90 126.64
Sub-Total 296.91 4, 1B0.16
b) Measured at fair value through OCI
[FvioCt)
i} Imvestment in quoted squity sharey T 1,162,206 66 1,065,001 28
ii} Investmant in unguoted equity thares T 56,356.38 20.166.24
iii) Invastmant in preference shares 7 1.346.38 1.266.41
SulrTotal 1,219,909.42 1,086,433 93
€] Measured at fair value through profit and
loss (FYTPL)
i) irrvestment in miutual fund 7 1,393.69 6.711.13
Sub-Total 1,393.69 671113
Total financial assets 1,221,600.02 1,097,325.22
Financial liabilities
a) Measured at amortised cost
i} Trade Payable 12 35.82 .
il) Ovhar financial liabllites 13 6.14 822
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{ii) Fair value hierarchy

This sectlan explains the |udgements and estimates made In determining the f2ir values of the financial
instruments that are |a) recognised and measured at fair value and (o) measured at amortised cost and for
whileh falr valuas are diselased In the financlal statemants, To pravide an Indicstion abaut the rallability aftha
inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has dassified its financial instruments into the three
levals prescribed under the ascounting standards.

Lewvel 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial Instruments measured using quoted prices,

Lewvel 2: The falr value of financial Instruments that are not traded In an actlve market Is determined using
valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little a5 possible on
entity-specific astimates. I all significant Inputs reguired to fair value an instrument are abservable, the
instrumentisincludedin level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs |5 not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

(1ii) Valuation technigue used to determine Fair Value

Specificwaluation technigues used tovalue financial instruments include:

= the fair value of invetsment in quoted eguity shares and mutual fundsis measured at quoted price or NAY,

= the falr valus of level 2 Instruments Is valued using Inputs based on Infarmation sbout market participants
assumptions and other data that are available.

(e} Fair value of Financial Asiets aind Labilthes measumed at Fair value - recurring Fair Value Measurements

Asat3AMarch 3023 1  Asat 3 March 2032
Particulens Level 1 Level 2 Level 1 Level2

Financisl asusty
Inwastrrant in guoted esguity Instruments 1162 206, 66 - 1,065,000 28 .
Irvestrrent in unquoted equity instruments - 56,3563 e 20,185.24
IrveestmeEnt in debt matrumeants . 134638 - 126641
Irevestment in rmutual fund 1.391.6% &7T1113
Total financial assets 1,163,600, 35 57,702 76 1,071, T12.41 21,432.65
{v] Significant estimates

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
technigues, The Company uses its judgement to select a varlety of methods and make assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions existing at tha end of each réporting period. For details of the key
assumptions used and the impact of changes to these sssumptions zee (|l above.

(wi) Fair value of assets and liabilities measured at cost/amortisad cost

The earrying amount of finandzl assets and financlal llabilities measured at amortised cost are a reasonable
approximation of their fair values since the Compary does not anticipate that the carrying amount would be
significartly different from the values that would be eventually received or settled. Management assessed
that fair values of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, Other financial assets and other financial
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts of these instrumeants, a3 discussed balois:
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Particiulars s at 3L March 2023 As ot 51 March 2033
Carrying valua Fair value Carrying vaiue Falr walue
| Financinl assets
Cash and cash equivalents 48,19 43,19 1652 13652
Other hank balances i 1LE4 L1800 218400
|Lomn 18338 1E3.58 1.743.00 LT43.00
b (inang|al assets 54,50 54.50 12664 12664
| Financlal Babileies
Trade payabins 35.82 582 - -
Orther financ sl liabsilivies ald £14 87 | 82
{wil) Maturity analysis of sssets snd llabiie
As at 31 March 2023 Az 31 31 March 2022
Particulary Within 12 mouths Aftar 12 12 1
mantha
ASSETS
| Finasicial asiets
Cash and ciih equivalents 4818 - 165
Other bark balances 1.84 . 1,184 .00
Loan 180 48 - 143,00 -
Inmstments 1,393.G0 121990043 BriL1Y 1,08645391
Othar flnaneial sucets 54.00 - 17664 -
Totsl linanciel sssets 160053 | 1,219,509.43 1089129 108643393
| Non-financlal sssets
Currant tax sssats (Net) G114 - G3.14
Prizperty, plant & eoquipment - L] - L0 ]
Otber non flnanckal sssets 0a4 11
Total non financial essets 63.58 519.20 64,45 518920
Total assets L75417 | LZI0MZB.63 10.955.74 1,086, 95313
Linblities.
Financial lablities
Trade payables %82 - - -
Cither (inanc jal liabilites 14 812
Totml financlal Babilives 4196 . 612 .
| Nen-Financia! abiides
Current tax Hintafties [Net) 40,76 - 3038 .
Prionvsions a2 . 1517 .
Debarred tax lisbilites (Met) 0E3 52,386.57 16.87 34,554
Other non-Nnancial labilites (<X 4.] . 0.7 -
Total non financial lebilities 61.19 52,366.57 1 3, 79054
Total labiities 10315 53,366.57 8033 3470054
[Nt equity LASLOZ | 1,168,061.06 1007541 1,052, 162.5%
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Note 34

Financial risk management

The Company is a Man-Banking Financial Company registered with the Reserve Bank of India, On account of
its business activities it Is expoesad to various financial risks associated with financials products sueh as eradit
or default risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liguidity risk and inflationary risk. However, the Company has a
robust financial risk management system in place to Identify, evaluate, manage and mitizgate varlous risks
associated with its financlal products to ensure that desired financial objectives are met. The Company's
sanlor management |s respensible for establishing and monltoring the risk management framewaork within
its overall risk management objectives and strategies, a5 approved by the Boasrd of Director, Such risk
maragernent strategies and objectives are established to Identify and srnalyse potential risks faced by the
Company, 32t and monitor approgriate risk limits and controls, periodically review the changes in market
conditions and assess risk management performance. Any change in Company's risk management
objectives and policies needs prior approval of it's Board of Directors.

Cradit risk

This risk is common to all investars who invest in bonds and debt instruments and it refers to a situation
whera 3 particular bond/debenture [ssuer is unable to make the expected principal payment Interest rate
payment, or both. Similarly, & lender bears the risk that the borrower may default in the payment of
contractual interest of princlpal on its debt obligation, or both, The entity continuausly monitars defaults of
the customers and other counterparties and incorporates thisinformation into its credit risk contral.

Market risk:

Market risk is a form of systematic risk associated with the day-to-day fluctuation In the market pricss of
shares and securities and such markes risk afacts all securities and investors in the same manner. These daily
price fluctuations follows its own broad trends and cycles and are more news and transaction driven rather
than fundamentals and many a times, it may affect the returns from an Investment. Market risks majorly
comprises of twao types - interast rate risk and other price risk, such 33 equity price risk and commodity fzk.
Fimancial instruments affected by market risks include borrowings and investments,

Interast rate risk

Interest rate risk is 2 type of systematic risk that particularly affects feed rate debt instruments ke bonds and
debantures, The value of the fived-rate debt instruments generzlly decline due to rise in interest mtes and
vice versa, The rationaleis that a bond is a promize of a future stream of payments; an Investor will offier fess
for 2 bond that pays-out 8t a rata lower than the rates offered in the current market, A rising interest rote
seenarle also affects the Company's Interest expenditure on borrowed funds.

The Company monitors the interest rate scenarios an 2 regular basiz and sceordingly takes investments
decisions as whether to invest in fixed rate debt instruments, shares and securities at-a particular point of
time.

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fairvalue of s financial instrumeant will fluctuate due to changes in mariet traded
price. It arises from financial assets such asinvestments in equity Instruments, bonds, mutual funds etc. The
Company is exposed o price rizk arising mainly from investments carmied at FVOC which are valued using
guated prices In active markets. A sensitivity analysis demonstrating the impact of the change In market
prices of these instruments from the prices existing as at the reporting date iz glven befow:
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Carrying value as at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Particulars

Investments camied at AVOCI valued using

ot prices T sctive ket 1,162,206.66 1,085,001.28

Sensitivity analysis on total

DatCUiE comprehensive income upon

Increase by 10 % |Decrease by 10

impact on total comprehensive income for
year ended 31 March 2023
Iimpact on total comprehensive income for
year ended 31 March 2022

116,220.67 (116,220.67)

106,500.13 {106,500.13)

Equity Instrument through GCl belng a component of other egulty would Increase/decrease as a result of
gain/loss on equity sscurities classified as fair value through Other Comprehensive Income,

Liguidity risk:

Liguidity refers to the readiness of the Company to s2ll and realise its financial assets, Liguidity risk iz ong of
the most eritical risk factars for Companies which is Into the businass of investments Inshares and securities.
It is the risk of not being 2ble to realise the true price of a financial asset, or is not being able to sell the
financizal asset at all because of non-avallzbility of buyer Unwiilingness to lend or restricted lending by Banks
and Financial Institutions may also lead to liquidity concerns for the entities.

The Company maintains a well-diversified portfolio of investments in shares and securities . A dedicated
team of market experts are monitoring the markets on a continuows basis, which advises the management
for timely purchase orsale of securities. The managemant ensures to manage s cash flows and asset Hability
patterns to ensure that the financial abligations are satisfied in timely manner,

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of fingncial [iabifiti=s at the reporting date.
The amounts reported are on gross and undiscounted basis.

Particutars Lass than 1 yayy | PP 1108 it Tt
years 5 years

As ot 31 March 2023

Trade payables .82 : - "0

[Other financial iabiitios 614 - - 614
41.96 - - 4196

As at 31 March 2022

Trmide payabies

Crrheer Firsa neial Nabilivies air * = a1z

822 - . 822
% i
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Inflationary risk:

Inflationary or purchasing power risk refers to the variation in investor returns caused by inflation, It is the
risk thatresults in increase of the prices of goods and services which resultz in decrease of purchasing power
of money, and likely negatively impast the value of investments. The two important sources of inflation are
rising costs of production and excess demand for goods and services in relation to their supply. Inflation and
interestrate risks are closely related asinterest rates generally go up with inflation.

The Company closely monltors the Inflation data and analyses the reasons for wide fluctuations thereof and
its effect an various sectors and businesses, The main abjective is to avoid inflatiohary risk and accordinghy
invest in securities and debt Instruments that provides higher returns as compared ta the inflation in lang-
term.

Far the purposs of Company's capital management, capital includes i2zued equity share capital, otherequity
resenves and borrowed capital less cash and cash eguivalents. The primary objective of capital management
is to maintain sn efficient capital structure to reduce the cost of capial, support corporate expansion
strategies and to maximize shareholder'svalue.

The entity manages its capital structure and rakes adjustments In light of ehanges In economic conditions
and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the entity may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to sharehalders ar lssue new shares, The entlity
mnitors capital using a gearing ratio, which I5 net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The entity's
policy is to keep an optimum gearing ratlo, The entity includes within net debt, Interest bear|ng loans and
borrowings less cash and cash equivalents,

Following table summarizes the capital structure of the Company.

As at As at
Sl 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Borrowings - -
Lass: Cash and cash equivalents 48.19 126.52
Adjusted net debt {48.15) (126.52)
Total equity (*) 1,169,713.08 | 1,063,036.00
Net debt to equity ratio®* - -

(*) Equity Includes capital and all reserves of the Company that
are managed as capital,

** As negative kept NIl
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MNote 36

Particulars required under paragraph 19 of master directions Non-Banking Financial company - Systemically
important non deposit taking company (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2016 are givan |n annexure appended
hereto

Note 37

The Company entered into canceliable lease arrangements for certain accommodations. Terms of such fease
Include upte ane manth notice by either party for cancellztion, option for renawalon mutually agreed terms
and there are no restrictions imposed by such lease arrangements. The Company has applled the ‘shaort
=term lease’ exemptions for these leazes. Rental expenses incurred are disclosad In Note 25 as Rent.

Mote 38: Other statutory information:

(1) The campany has not advenced or given loan or Invested funds to any othier personfs) or entivyg(les),
including forzign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermadiary shall:

{a] Directty or indirectly lend or Invest In other persans ar entitles Identified In any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Group (Uitimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} Pravide any guarantes, security orthe llke to oron behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries,

(I) The Company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
|Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;
(&) directhy ar Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Nate 39;
Figures for the prévious period have been regrodped and reclassified to conform to the classification of
current period whersver NeCessany.

Note40:

Statement of Balance Sheet Disclosures in terms of Master direction- Non-Banking Financial Company-
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Banlk)
Directions, 2016.

i) Capital 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Capital to Risk/Welighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (%) 102.87% 118.62%
CRAR-Tier | Capital (%) 102.87% 118.62%
CRAR-Tier Il Capital (%) - .
Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-|| Capital = .

Amalnt ralsed by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments - -
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il Investmiants 11 March 2023 31 March 2022

A Value af Investraents

Gross va'ue of Invesiments

al In Indis 12130811 1.093.145.06
b Cutside | nelia -

Provisions for Depreciation:
al in India
b Cutside |ndia

Met Value of Invesiments
al bn s 1221,308.11 1063, 145.06
L) Dutside |nclia - .

B. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investreants

Opening Balance

Add: Provisiong made during the yaar

Less: Write-ofl/wWrte-hack of sxcews provsions during e year
Closing Balance

i) Derivatives
The Company does not have any derivatives exposure in the current and previous financial year.

v} Disclosures relating to Securitisation
The Company does not have any securitisation transaction in the current and previous financial y=ar,

v} Acset Liability Management
Disclosures relating to maturity pattern of certain items of as=ets and liebilities are given in annexure
appended hereto. Please refer annexsune tonote 40,
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wil Enpossres

) Eupsiare 1o Real Cmste Sertor 11 darch 206 31 March 2032

Catagory
&) Dirext Expanar

1} Renbtertind W arigage-
Lesscling bally secured by morigages oo residentisl propery that s or wil be accup!ed by bhe borrowes or
Tt is ptad = 3

| Commarcis feai Eeae

Lemaliing sevured by muertgages on cemimercial real sitates (olice boldngy, -etall wace, molpemose
commmicial prainisen, il Lamily cevdential buidou, mut-eanted commerclll grevaei, induetrial
o marshowne space, hoteh, lend scqumition, devslopment ard corytnaction, ete,), Exposere wondd sho
inchide aanlure sl IRt

W) v man o Wearigaps ek Seousties (MBS) st ofher v urtioed espovuee -
& drudearial
b Covmenetrciad Real Ltate

) indirect Expasiars
Fam basrd ard moey huid based eiposuted on Mariona | Koosing Bank aedd Houing Fnarce Compankes,

Tetal Exparoure i Rl Extats Sector -

B} Exposare to Caplial Market 31 Manch 203 31 March 2072

] direcy ewestment = egquity shaees, coowertive bonds, comotible debeturn end vt of equitg-

orkerned mutusl funde the comus of which kol ssclusvely investad neorpeate debt; b ian i sk

] sivaraey agawnl shares | bonch [ detsstures or pfer wocilien o on dedn beus to elivicuk fo
iventment b tures Jncludieg (PO | F30Ps), conuertitle bonds, convertible debentires and wis of
equity-Ddited mutusl fundn.

i} schvamcie fov ary othey purpa ues whets shane er conver_t ible Boncs or co ‘wertibie dobesdures o unifz
of sty ar et ot haress gve takon i primary oty

i) achvamce for aey othed purposss to the eient secuied by the cofisiaral sscurlty of shares of
carveitible bomds of convertible debertues or wnits of egaty ernted matdal funds e where Hhe
prenary securtty other than shares | oorvertible bosds [ oonvershla debenture [ unrs of sgulty orented
rutuial Py o, nod Pully o oes o arivaes;

,
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e e e

o) curen s ursscunsd stvarces to sockiroksn e g s s on belall of ockbaeker s
market makers;

vl k=arn sanctioned to corporates againut the securty of shares | Sondp / deberoures o other securitien
or on clesn besls for mesting pramotes conmbullion to the equity of ~ew comgani= m armicpd ion o
raisg it

wif] brilge kaana fo comyanie: sgainet eapscted squity flows | ke - -
i) uﬁiﬂl‘“mmnhﬂqh‘-hﬂﬂﬂ'ihm ol pramasy e ol shams or commtible

st o cxmmvesrible detesrtures, or urits o eguiby orenbed e tual furel 1 ®

In] famarcing to sinechboobers fosmangis tsacling

u) all snpoasaes 8o Alternative lmesbment Funde
fa) Catmpery | . .
b} Catmgrrry 11 - a
fx) Catmgory N :

Total Expowre 1o Caphal Market PR 1090, 01 57

C) Details of financing of parent company products
The Corpany does not have a parent company and accordingly no disclosures required,

D) Detalls of Single Borrower Limit {SBL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceaded by the NBFC
Thera are no instances of exceeding the single and group borrowing limit by the Company during the current
and previous year.

E) Unsecured Advances
The Company dees not have any unsecured advances for which Intangible securities such as charge over
rights, license, autharity, etc. has beentakan.

vil) Miscellanaous

A} Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators
The Corpany hias not obtalned any registration from other financial sector regulators,

B) Disclosure of Penalties imposaed by RBl and other regulators
There have been no penaltics imposed on the Company by RBLor other financial sector regulators during tha
current and previousfinancial year.

C) Related Party Transactions
Datails of 8l material related party transactions are disclosed in Note 30,

D) Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year
Mot applicable

,
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E) Remuneration af Directors
Details relating to remuneration of directors are disclosed in Mote 30. All pecuniary relationship or
transactions ofthe Non Executive Directors vis avis have been disciozed in the Annual Repart,

F) Management

The management discuszion and analysis report for the year ended March 31, 2023 forms part of the Annual
Report,

G) Sectoral Exposures

As at 31 March 2023
Percentage of
Sectors Total exposure Gross MPAs  |Gross  NPAs  to
(% inlakhs) (Tinfakhs) |total exposure in
that sector
| 1. Agriculture and allied industries 1,950.00 1,950.00 100,005
2. Services
i, Transpart Operatars 180,74 -
Total 2,140.74 1,950.00 91.09%
As at 31 March 2022
Percentage of
Sectors Total exposure Gross MPAs  |Gross  NPAs  to
(% inlakhs) (Tinfakhs) |total exposure in
that sector
| L. Agriculture and allied industries 1,950.00 1,950.00 100,005
2. Services
i, Transport Operators 1,750.00 =
Total 3, 700.00 1,950.00 52.70%
G) Intra Group Exposures
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

{i) Town! smount of nkra @roup enposires

{ii} Total amount of rop 20 inra group

EXPoTUras

{il] Perceatage of mbra.groupg expesures to

total exposirer al the company on the -
Barrow B CLETOMers

During the year, the Company had granted loans amounting te % 360.00 lakhs to group companies. However,
thecompany has nooutstanding loans to group compantes as at the balance sheet date:
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H) Unhedged foreign currency exposures

The Comipany does not have any unhedged foreign surrency exposures for the financialyearended 31 March

2023 and 31 March 2022

vii) Additional Disclosures
A) Provisions and Contingencies

"Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditurs in Statement of Profit and
Loyss"”

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Fravisions for depreciation on Investrment - -
(30.00)

Provision towards NPA .

Proviskon made towands | nenme tax 1,120:00 1.858.75
Other Provision and Contingencies [inchuding employes benefits) 3.0 8713
Provision for Standard Assets 0,76 6.94

B} Draw Down from Reserves

There have bean no Instances of draw down from reserves by the Company during the current and previous
financial year.

C) Concentration of Advances, Exposures and NPAs

31 Mmrch 2023 31 March 2022

1] Concentration of Advances
Total Advines to twandy largest bomowers 2.140,74 3,70NL00
Percontage aof Advences 1o bwenty langest borrowen 1o Tolsl Advances plia, o 150%
51 Musch 3023 41 March 1022
b) Concentration of Expastares
Total exposures to heventy largen bomowners/customens 140,04 3, 7O000
Parcanisge of expoiures to twenty largest borrowers | cusiomarnt to il exponre on
T rowsErs/ CUsTOMErs A, 1o
] Concentrstion of NPA&s
Total axponas to 10p fowr NP sccounts 1050, 00 1,050 00
) Smcror-whe NPAs
31 March 023 31 March 2022
Agriculture & allied actvites 195000 1,900
BASRAL - -
Corparsie bormwsrs
Services
Urseamed personal Ioname
Aurto koans . .
Crther personal loans - -
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&) Movemaent af NPAs
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

i} Met NPAS to net advances {3) - B

ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

a) Dpening balance 1.550.00 2,000,000
b} Additions dunng the year - -

¢) Reductions during the year - 50.00
d) Closing balance 1,950.00 1,950,040

i) Movement of net NPAs

@} Opening balance -

b} Additions duning the year - -
£} Reductions during the year - -
d) Closing balance -

i) Mowement of provisions far NPAs
|excluding provislons on standard assets)

&) Opening balance 1,%50,00 2,000,00
b} Provisions made during the year - -

€] Wrire-aff /wilte-back of axcess provizhors - 50.04
d] Closing balance 1,950.00 1,950.00

) Owverseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)
TheCompary did net have any overseas sssats during the current and previous year.

g) Off-balance sheet 5PVs sponsored (which are reguired to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
The Cornpany did not spansorany SPvs during the current and previous financial year,

Disclosure of customes complaints
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a) Ma. of complaints pending at ks besinning of the year MIL MIL
bj No. of camgplalnt recalved dunng the year MIL MIL
¢} N, of complaints disposed during the year MIL NIL
- of which number of complaings rejected by the NEFC MIL MIL
i} No. of complainis pending at the end ol te yea MIL MIL
MIL ML
MNote:

Amounts for the current year and comparative years Included above are based on the financial statements
prepared under Ind A5,
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MNote 41
Disclosures in terms of RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD] CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 04
Mowvember 2019 have been given below:

[ Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty an berrowings 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Number of significant counterparties T tm .

Amoiint of borowed funds frem significant eounterpartiag - -
Pereantage of total deposite Motapplicable | Mot appiicabie
Percantage of total Rabilites | - :

Note:

i} & "Significant coenterparty” 1s defined as a single counterparty or group of connacted or affiliated
counterparties accounting in aggregats for more than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI's, NEFC-Ds total liagilities and
10% for other non-deposit taking MBFCs,

i} Total Lisbllitias has been computad as Total Assets less Equity share capital legs Reserve & Surplus and
computed basis extant regulatory ALM guidetines.

(i) Top 20 large deposits famount In % lakhs and % of total deposits)
The company has not taken any depositsforthe FY 22-23

{iil) Top 10 borrowings
The company does not have any bormowings for the FY 22-23

{iv) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument / product

Az on 31 March 3023 A o 31 March 2032

M of th % of totsl

o 0F S st oot Amount {*#) o Amaunt{**) % of total Babilities
Dbt securithes Hot applicable | Not applicable Mot applicable | Not applicable
Bormmwmgs jolbes than dell securities) - - . -
Trade Payables BhE2 0.07% - -
Other (inaneial Liabiities 14 0.01% 8.1 0,024
Mote:

(1} & "significant instrument/product” is defined as a single instrument/product of group of similar
Instruments/products which In aggregate amount to more than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds total
lizhilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs,

(i) Total lizbilities has been computed as total assets less equity share capital fess reserve & surplus and
computed basis extant regulatory ALM guldelines,

(**) Figures are based on gross borrowing outstanding and does not includes accrued interest and other Ind
ASadjustments.
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V] Stack ratios in percentage 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2002 |
1. Commercial papers 253 % of total abilities - |
L Commercial papers 25 3 % of total assels -
3. Commerzial papers 25 a % of puble fund . .

. Mor-commrtibibe debentunes (ol mataity of less than ore yesn a5 2 % of tomal ki tes

5. Man-comvertibls deberturas |aniging] matarity of l2ss than ore yesr) as @ % of ta%l assets = H

&, Mor-comertible debertuns {oogingl maturity of less than ore vear ) as 8 % of public fund - - |
7. Other short-term lzbiities a5 & %oof totel abilines 0.08% 0o3%)
& Other shart-term labsiites a5 o % of total assets DLO0% LU00%|
5, Otber short-term icbdties a5 a % of public fund

{vi) Institutional set-up for Liguidity Risk Managemant

The Board of Directors of the Company has an overall responsibility and oversight for the management of all
the risks, Including lauldity risk, ta which the Campany 15 exposed ta In the course of conducting itz businass.
The Board approves the governance structure, policies, strategy and the risk limits for the managemeant of
liquidity risk. The Board of Directors approves the constitution of the Risk Management Committes (RMC)
far the effective supervision, evaluation, monitoring and review of various aspects and types of risks,
including liquidity risk, faced by the Comparny. The meetings of RMC are hiald at quarterly interval. Further,
the Board of Directors also approves constitution of Asset Liability Committee (ALCO), which functionsasthe
strategic decislon-making body for the asset-lability management of the Company from risk-return
perspective and within the risk appetite and guard-rails approved by the Board. The main objective of ALOD
is to aszist the Board and RMC in effective dizcharge of the responsibilities of asset liability management,
market risk managament, liquidity and interest rate sk management and also to ensure adherence to rizk
tolerance/limits set up by the Board. ALCO provides guidance and directions in terms of interest rate,
liquidity, funding sources, and investment of surplus funds, ALCO meetings are held once in a Quarterly or
miore frequently as warranted from time to time. The minutes of ALCO meetings are placed before the RMC
and the Board of Directors in fts next meeting for its perusal/ approval/! ratification.

(vii) RBI moratorium & restructuring
WMo restructuring of loans) borrowings has been taken place during the current jear and previous year,

Mote 42:
Events after reporting date

There have been no events after the reporting date that reguire disclosure in these standalane financial
slatements
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Note43:

Other than the above disclosures, the remaining other disclosures as prescribed in Amended Division |1l of
Schedule Il read with saction 125 of Companies Act 2013 are either NIL or Mot Applicable to the company for

thecurrent pericd.

In terms of our report attached
For 5. laykishan

Chartersd Accountants

Firm Repistration No. 30%005E

CA. Vivek Newatla
Partner
Membership Mo, 062636

Place : Kolkata
Date: 30Lh June 2023

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

Gouray Perwal
Dhrecton
N GREAIRRA

Krishna Kumar Thakur
Manager & CFD

Sudip Kumar Mukherdes
Diresctor
MN: DOP93ET

Sumit Jain
Company Secratany

,
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Schedule of non-depaosit taking non banking financial company
[as required in terms of para 19 of Non-Banking Financial Company - Systematically
limportant Non-Deposit taking company and Deposit taking Company (Resarve Bank],

Directions, 2016, as amended.]
Annexure to Note 36

{&ll amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31002023

Amount Amouynt
Peticulan, outstanding  overdue

Liatilieses bl

{1} Loans and advances avalled by the NBFCs Includve of
Interest acorued thereon but not pakd:

1104 3022

Amgunt  Amoum
vutslanding  owerdue

(2] Defered credits E -
b} Ferm loans = = = =
(&) Imter-corporate laans and barowing
{d) Commercial paper - - - -
(e} Other loans

31.08. 2073 .03 7022

Amount Amount

Axsets gde: oiitstanding aitstamding
2] Braak-up of loans and advances induding bills recelvables
[other than those Includad In (3] balow]:
fa) Secured - -
) Wisiecwred 208.09 LA 32

(3] Break up of leaved assets and stock on hire and other assels
counting towards AFC sctivities

{l} Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtoms:
[a) Francial beama
b} Ozerating lease

{ii) Stock an hire induding hire charges under sundry debtors:
[a] Asints oy hire

i) Repossessed assels

(I} Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(i) Lorans whwiste assats hawve been repossessed
[ha) Lekar s ool | wer Whar fa) wbovie

,
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{4) Break-up of investments: (net of provision for dimunition) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(as per AS 13) Current Investments: Ameunt Amoymt

outstanding outstanding
1. *Quoted:

(I} Shares: (a} Equity

(b) Preference
(/i) Debentures and bonds - .
{11) Units of mutual funds 1,390.38 6,614.15
[Iv) Government securitles - -
(v} Others . )

2. Unguoted:

(i) Shares: (a) Equity . -
{b) Preference . .

(il Debentures and bonds

(111} Unitz of mutual funcds

{Iv) Government securities - -

{v] Others - -

Long Term investments:
1. * Quoted:

{i) Share: (a) Equity 43,640,70 36,475.98
(b} Preference - .

{il} Debentures and bonds

(i) Units of mutual funds - -

(Iv] Government securities - -

(v} Others (please spectfy) H s

2. *Unguoted:

(1) Shares: {a) Equity 6,942.00 2,874.08
(b) Preference g28.31 B28.31

{ll} Debentures and bonds a fi
{ill) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government securities
fv] Others (Please specify)

52,801.38 46,792.52

*Consldered at ordginal cost
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,

-
Al amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwilse stated)

(5) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stocl on hire and loans and advances (including
other Current Assets):

Amount net of provisions Amount et of provisio
31.03.2023 31.08.2022
Category Secured Ursecured Secured Unsecurad
1. Related Partes
[&) Subsidiaries
(b} Companias I the same group . . . .
[} Other rlated parties . 0630 . 150
2. Other than related parties . 707.73 . LBGR.A2
- 208.03 - 1,6870.32

(&} investor group-wise classification of all Investments [current and long term) In shares and securities (both guoted
and unguoted):

31032023 31032022

Market Value Iarket Value

foreak upfor '";::I::" fbreak upfor tair Baok Value

fair value ar Provisions) walue or [Net of Provisions)

NAV MAY
1. Ralated Parties
(&) Subsidearies
(b} Companies in ths sams gom® . E E .
(e} Oehoer ralated parties . - - E
2. Other than related parties 122130011 57,801.38 1,093, 145.06 #6,792.52
Total _ 1230311 5280038 1,08,14508 6,79252

* “Companies In the Same Group” has been conslderad based an the definition provided in Explanation — | to sectlon 45-14
of the Reserve Bank of Indis Act 1934 read with Sections 372/370 of the Companies Act 1956 therainafter refarred 1o s
the "RBI Act™).

(7] Dther information 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Gross non-parferming assety
() Ralated parties - .
() Other thap related parties 1,950.00 1,550.00

Net non-parforming assets
(o) Related parties
(b} Othar than related partiss

Axsets acouired in satisfaction of debt

a2
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